

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
4girls.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003615/http://4girls.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003615/http://4girls.gov/</a>
4parents.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://4parents.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://4parents.gov/</a>
4woman.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020757/http://www.4woman.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020757/http://www.4woman.gov/</a>
4women.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003623/http://4women.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003623/http://4women.gov/</a>
5aday.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020757/http://www.5aday.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020757/http://www.5aday.gov/</a>
9-11commission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081016202109/http://www.9-11commission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081016202109/http://www.9-11commission.gov/</a>
911commission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013224/http://911commission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013224/http://911commission.gov/</a>
abilityone.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117043622/http://www.abilityone.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117043622/http://www.abilityone.gov/</a>
abmc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003715/http://abmc.gov/home.php">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003715/http://abmc.gov/home.php</a>
access-board.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020757/http://www.access-board.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020757/http://www.access-board.gov/</a>
accessacrossamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003616/http://accessacrossamerica.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003616/http://accessacrossamerica.gov/</a>
accessmanagement.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://accessmanagement.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://accessmanagement.gov/</a>
achp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003616/http://achp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003616/http://achp.gov/</a>
acqnet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003615/http://acqnet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003615/http://acqnet.gov/</a>
acquisition.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917142145/http://www.acquisition.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917142145/http://www.acquisition.gov/</a>
acsel.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053916/http://www.ntis.gov/services/egov/etrainin&lt;br/&gt;g.asp/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053916/http://www.ntis.gov/services/egov/etrainin g.asp/</a>
acwi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920145318/http://acwi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920145318/http://acwi.gov/</a>
ada.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081433/http://www.ada.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081433/http://www.ada.gov/</a>
adf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003640/http://adf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003640/http://adf.gov/</a>
adlnet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://adlnet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://adlnet.gov/</a>
adr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020754/http://www.adr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916020754/http://www.adr.gov/</a>
advantage.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://advantage.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://advantage.gov/</a>
aesdirect.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003618/http://aesdirect.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003618/http://aesdirect.gov/</a>
af.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916104609/http://www.af.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916104609/http://www.af.mil/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
afadvantage.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003616/http://afadvantage.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003616/http://afadvantage.gov/</a>
aff.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081501/https://www.aff.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081501/https://www.aff.gov/</a>
afrh.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://afrh.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://afrh.gov/</a>
africanamericanhistorymonth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090202181453/http://www.africanamericanhistorymonth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090202181453/http://www.africanamericanhistorymonth.gov/</a>
africanburialground.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009082132/http://www.africanburialground.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009082132/http://www.africanburialground.gov/</a>
africom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160534/http://www.africom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160534/http://www.africom.mil/</a>
aftac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825082515/http://www.afisr.af.mil/units/aftac.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825082515/http://www.afisr.af.mil/units/aftac.asp</a>
afterschool.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003620/http://afterschool.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003620/http://afterschool.gov/</a>
agingstats.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003751/http://agingstats.gov/agingstatsdotnet/Main_Site/Default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003751/http://agingstats.gov/agingstatsdotnet/Main_Site/Default.aspx</a>
agoa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://agoa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://agoa.gov/</a>
ahcpr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022920/http://www.ahrq.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022920/http://www.ahrq.gov/</a>
ahrq.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022920/http://www.ahrq.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022920/http://www.ahrq.gov/</a>
aids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://aids.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://aids.gov/</a>
aikencountysc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923221935/http://www.aikencountysc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923221935/http://www.aikencountysc.gov/</a>
airnow.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://airnow.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://airnow.gov/</a>
alertaenlinea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925192647/http://www.alertaenlinea.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925192647/http://www.alertaenlinea.gov/</a>
amberalert.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://amberalert.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003622/http://amberalert.gov/</a>
amc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003623/http://amc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003623/http://amc.gov/</a>
america.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916105144/http://www.america.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916105144/http://www.america.gov/</a>
americansamoa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109063743/http://americansamoa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109063743/http://americansamoa.gov/</a>
americasheroesatwork.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916090156/http://www.americasheroesatwork.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916090156/http://www.americasheroesatwork.gov/</a>
americaslibrary.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022916/http://www.americaslibrary.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022916/http://www.americaslibrary.gov/</a>
americasstory.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022916/http://www.americaslibrary.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022916/http://www.americaslibrary.gov/</a>
americastory.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022916/http://www.americaslibrary.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022916/http://www.americaslibrary.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
americasupportsyou.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222734/http://www.americasupportsyou.mil/AmericaSupportsYou/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222734/http://www.americasupportsyou.mil/AmericaSupportsYou/index.html</a>
americore.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003620/http://americore.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003620/http://americore.gov/</a>
americorp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003619/http://americorp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003619/http://americorp.gov/</a>
americorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://americorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://americorps.gov/</a>
americorpse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://americorpse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003617/http://americorpse.gov/</a>
americorpsweek.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916094459/http://www.americorpsweek.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916094459/http://www.americorpsweek.gov/</a>
ameslab.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022930/http://www.ameslab.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022930/http://www.ameslab.gov/</a>
anl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022938/http://www.anl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916022938/http://www.anl.gov/</a>
annapolis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081026060336/http://www.annapolis.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081026060336/http://www.annapolis.gov/</a>
anstaskforce.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920005536/http://anstaskforce.gov/default.php">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920005536/http://anstaskforce.gov/default.php</a>
anthrax.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://anthrax.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://anthrax.mil/</a>
aoa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102110226/http://www.aoa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102110226/http://www.aoa.gov/</a>
aoc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023034/http://www.aoc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023034/http://www.aoc.gov/</a>
apasummit.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003624/http://apasummit.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003624/http://apasummit.gov/</a>
app.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916201422/http://www.app.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916201422/http://www.app.gov/</a>
applicationmanager.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104040103/https://applicationmanager.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104040103/https://applicationmanager.gov/</a>
aqmd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023034/http://www.aqmd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023034/http://www.aqmd.gov/</a>
arc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102143331/http://www.arc.gov/index.jsp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102143331/http://www.arc.gov/index.jsp</a>
archives.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003623/http://archives.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003623/http://archives.gov/</a>
arctic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003625/http://arctic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003625/http://arctic.gov/</a>
arm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023514/http://www.arm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023514/http://www.arm.gov/</a>
army.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916140433/http://www.army.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916140433/http://www.army.mil/</a>
arnet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003624/http://arnet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003624/http://arnet.gov/</a>
arpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023511/http://www.arpa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023511/http://www.arpa.gov/</a>
arpa.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921174619/http://www.arpa.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921174619/http://www.arpa.mil/</a>
ars-grin.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023507/http://www.ars-grin.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023507/http://www.ars-grin.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
arserrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023507/http://www.arserrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023507/http://www.arserrc.gov/</a>
arts.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023516/http://www.arts.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023516/http://www.arts.gov/</a>
asap.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117033932/https://www.asap.gov/ASAPpublic/login.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-b592bd40-5029-1027-9325-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-3FxiUkgm52HDnT4O%2bkzBeEMWZGcE44IrO6srNu21pobaWTJTLnrARLweR7xx3SW&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fwww.asap.gov%2fASAPGov%2f">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117033932/https://www.asap.gov/ASAPpublic/login.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-b592bd40-5029-1027-9325-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-3FxiUkgm52HDnT4O%2bkzBeEMWZGcE44IrO6srNu21pobaWTJTLnrARLweR7xx3SW&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fwww.asap.gov%2fASAPGov%2f</a>
asc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003624/http://asc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003624/http://asc.gov/</a>
askkaren.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916225736/http://www.fsis.usda.gov/food%5Fsafety%5Feducation/ask%5Fkaren/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916225736/http://www.fsis.usda.gov/food%5Fsafety%5Feducation/ask%5Fkaren/</a>
atf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023538/http://www.atf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023538/http://www.atf.gov/</a>
atfonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003627/http://atfonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003627/http://atfonline.gov/</a>
atpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916150125/http://www.atpa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916150125/http://www.atpa.gov/</a>
atvsafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115201400/http://www.atvsafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115201400/http://www.atvsafety.gov/</a>
avianflu.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917162320/http://www.avianflu.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917162320/http://www.avianflu.gov/</a>
aviationweather.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003631/http://aviationweather.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003631/http://aviationweather.gov/</a>
baaqmd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023511/http://www.baaqmd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023511/http://www.baaqmd.gov/</a>
bam.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023527/http://www.bam.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023527/http://www.bam.gov/</a>
banknet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003631/http://banknet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003631/http://banknet.gov/</a>
barney.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920031135/http://www.whitehouse.gov/barney/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920031135/http://www.whitehouse.gov/barney/</a>
barneycam.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920031135/http://www.whitehouse.gov/barney/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920031135/http://www.whitehouse.gov/barney/</a>
bbg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023527/http://www.bbg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023527/http://www.bbg.gov/</a>
bcis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050815/http://www.ice.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050815/http://www.ice.gov/</a>
bea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003625/http://bea.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003625/http://bea.gov/</a>
befoodsafe.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917222251/http://www.fsis.usda.gov/Be%5FfoodSafe/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917222251/http://www.fsis.usda.gov/Be%5FfoodSafe/</a>
benefits.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222733/http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits_en.portal">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222733/http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits_en.portal</a>
bettis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015739/http://www.bettis.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015739/http://www.bettis.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
bia.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827050122/http://www.bia.gov/ia_foia.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827050122/http://www.bia.gov/ia_foia.html</a>
bioeco.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105014905/http://www.bioeco.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105014905/http://www.bioeco.gov/</a>
bioethics.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://bioethics.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://bioethics.gov/</a>
biometrics.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922003030/http://www.biometrics.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922003030/http://www.biometrics.gov/</a>
bionet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://bionet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://bionet.gov/</a>
biopREFERRED.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081211012526/http://www.biopREFERRED.gov/?SMSESSION=NO">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081211012526/http://www.biopREFERRED.gov/?SMSESSION=NO</a>
biosecurityboard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://biosecurityboard.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://biosecurityboard.gov/</a>
bldrdoc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825061212/http://www.bldrdoc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825061212/http://www.bldrdoc.gov/</a>
blm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916055454/http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916055454/http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html</a>
bls.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024000/http://www.bls.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024000/http://www.bls.gov/</a>
bnl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024036/http://www.bnl.gov/world/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024036/http://www.bnl.gov/world/</a>
bondpro.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://bondpro.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://bondpro.gov/</a>
boosterseat.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://boosterseat.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://boosterseat.gov/</a>
bop.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://bop.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://bop.gov/</a>
borderpatrol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107215255/http://www.borderpatrol.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107215255/http://www.borderpatrol.gov/</a>
bpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://bpa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://bpa.gov/</a>
bpn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921203824/http://www.bpn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921203824/http://www.bpn.gov/</a>
brac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009081438/http://www.brac.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009081438/http://www.brac.gov/</a>
broadbandusa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090901112001/http://www.broadbandusa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090901112001/http://www.broadbandusa.gov/</a>
brownvboard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032657/http://www.ed.gov/about/bdscomm/list/brownvboard50th/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032657/http://www.ed.gov/about/bdscomm/list/brownvboard50th/index.html</a>
browsetopics.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081127020134/http://www.browsetopics.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081127020134/http://www.browsetopics.gov/</a>
bta.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506100425/http://www.bta.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506100425/http://www.bta.mil/</a>
bts.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023939/http://www.bts.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023939/http://www.bts.gov/</a>
budget.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101003928/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101003928/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
buildingamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033633/http://www.eere.energy.gov/buildings/building_america/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033633/http://www.eere.energy.gov/buildings/building_america/</a>
business.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://business.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://business.gov/</a>
businesslaw.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://businesslaw.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://businesslaw.gov/</a>
buyaccessible.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.buyaccessible.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.buyaccessible.gov/</a>
buybonds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://buybonds.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://buybonds.gov/</a>
buyusa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917150542/http://www.buyusa.gov/home/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917150542/http://www.buyusa.gov/home/</a>
caddonation-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925162230/http://www.caddonation-nsn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925162230/http://www.caddonation-nsn.gov/</a>
cafc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103130231/http://www.cafc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103130231/http://www.cafc.gov/</a>
californiadesert.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.californiadesert.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.californiadesert.gov/</a>
cancer.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024847/http://www.cancer.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024847/http://www.cancer.gov/</a>
cancerprevention.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072142/http://www3.cancer.gov/prevention/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072142/http://www3.cancer.gov/prevention/</a>
cao.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.cao.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.cao.gov/</a>
caoc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://caoc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://caoc.gov/</a>
cap.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://cap.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://cap.gov/</a>
capitolflags.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102220359/http://www.capitolflags.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102220359/http://www.capitolflags.gov/</a>
capnhq.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025514/https://www.capnhq.gov/CAP.eServices.Web/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fCAP.eServices.Web%2feServices.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025514/https://www.capnhq.gov/CAP.eServices.Web/default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fCAP.eServices.Web%2feServices.aspx</a>
carboncyclescience.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://carboncyclescience.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://carboncyclescience.gov/</a>
careervoyages.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://careervoyages.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://careervoyages.gov/</a>
cars.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827062612/http://www.cars.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827062612/http://www.cars.gov/</a>
cashlink2.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118170515/http://www1.cashlink2.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118170515/http://www1.cashlink2.gov/</a>
casu.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://casu.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003633/http://casu.gov/</a>
cbo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://cbo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://cbo.gov/</a>
cbonews.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cbonews.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cbonews.gov/</a>
cbp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116150040/http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/travel/admissibility/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116150040/http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/travel/admissibility/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
ccac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916113031/http://www.ccac.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916113031/http://www.ccac.gov/</a>
ccr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024628/http://www.ccr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024628/http://www.ccr.gov/</a>
cdatribe-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081016112516/http://www.cdatribe-nsn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081016112516/http://www.cdatribe-nsn.gov/</a>
cdc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://cdc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://cdc.gov/</a>
cdfifund.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://cdfifund.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003632/http://cdfifund.gov/</a>
ceba.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024626/http://www.ceba.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024626/http://www.ceba.gov/</a>
cecc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214815/http://cecc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214815/http://cecc.gov/</a>
cendi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204194602/http://www.cendi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204194602/http://www.cendi.gov/</a>
census.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025309/http://www.census.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025309/http://www.census.gov/</a>
centcom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081447/http://www.centcom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081447/http://www.centcom.mil/</a>
centennialofflight.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003715/http://centennialofflight.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003715/http://centennialofflight.gov/</a>
cfa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://cfa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003635/http://cfa.gov/</a>
cfda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cfda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cfda.gov/</a>
cflhd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.cflhd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.cflhd.gov/</a>
cfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105025748/http://www.cfo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105025748/http://www.cfo.gov/</a>
cfoc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003641/http://cfoc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003641/http://cfoc.gov/</a>
cftc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://cftc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003634/http://cftc.gov/</a>
change.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107142640/http://www.change.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107142640/http://www.change.gov/</a>
chcoc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024629/http://www.chcoc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024629/http://www.chcoc.gov/</a>
chemsafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.chemsafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024627/http://www.chemsafety.gov/</a>
chicagoinfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081011051110/http://www.chicagoinfo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081011051110/http://www.chicagoinfo.gov/</a>
childcare.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://childcare.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://childcare.gov/</a>
childstats.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://childstats.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://childstats.gov/</a>
childwelfare.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090112033833/http://www.childwelfare.gov/index.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090112033833/http://www.childwelfare.gov/index.cfm</a>
cia.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919214344/https://www.cia.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919214344/https://www.cia.gov/</a>
cio.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cio.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cio.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
cioc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922202250/http://cioc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922202250/http://cioc.gov/</a>
citizencorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://citizencorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://citizencorps.gov/</a>
citizenservices.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826070136/http://www.citizenservices.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826070136/http://www.citizenservices.gov/</a>
citizenshiptoolkit.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106174732/http://www.citizenshiptoolkit.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106174732/http://www.citizenshiptoolkit.gov/</a>
climatechange.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://climatechange.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://climatechange.gov/</a>
climatescience.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://climatescience.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://climatescience.gov/</a>
climateservices.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117183336/http://www.climateservices.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117183336/http://www.climateservices.gov/</a>
climatetechnology.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://climatetechnology.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://climatetechnology.gov/</a>
climatevision.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://climatevision.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://climatevision.gov/</a>
clinicaltrial.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916183736/http://clinicaltrial.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916183736/http://clinicaltrial.gov/</a>
clinicaltrials.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://clinicaltrials.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://clinicaltrials.gov/</a>
clintonlibrary.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102173233/http://www.clintonlibrary.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102173233/http://www.clintonlibrary.gov/</a>
clubdrugs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://clubdrugs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://clubdrugs.gov/</a>
cmms.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025340/http://www.cms.hhs.gov/default.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025340/http://www.cms.hhs.gov/default.asp</a>
cms.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025340/http://www.cms.hhs.gov/default.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916025340/http://www.cms.hhs.gov/default.asp</a>
cmts.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116213152/http://www.cmts.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116213152/http://www.cmts.gov/</a>
cncsig.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cncsig.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cncsig.gov/</a>
cngr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013223/http://cngr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013223/http://cngr.gov/</a>
cns.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cns.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003636/http://cns.gov/</a>
cnss.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922223813/http://www.cnss.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922223813/http://www.cnss.gov/</a>
coast2050.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://coast2050.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://coast2050.gov/</a>
coastalamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003650/http://coastalamerica.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003650/http://coastalamerica.gov/</a>
cobbcountyga.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105073552/http://www.cobbcountyga.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105073552/http://www.cobbcountyga.gov/</a>
cogme.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://cogme.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://cogme.gov/</a>
colasonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081637/https://www.ttonline.gov//">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081637/https://www.ttonline.gov//</a>
college.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105233034/http://www.college.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105233034/http://www.college.gov/</a>
collegedrinkingprevention.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://collegedrinkingprevention.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://collegedrinkingprevention.gov/</a>



UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
commerce.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.commerce.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.commerce.gov/</a>
commtostrengthensocsec.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://commtostrengthensocsec.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003637/http://commtostrengthensocsec.gov/</a>
compliance.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.compliance.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.compliance.gov/</a>
computersforlearning.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081447/http://computersforlearning.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081447/http://computersforlearning.gov/</a>
congress.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011214/http://thomas.loc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011214/http://thomas.loc.gov/</a>
consumer.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://consumer.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://consumer.gov/</a>
consumeraction.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000244/http://www.consumeraction.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000244/http://www.consumeraction.gov/</a>
consumidor.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090103064044/http://www.consumidor.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090103064044/http://www.consumidor.gov/</a>
contractdirectory.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920010243/https://contractdirectory.gov/contractdirectory/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920010243/https://contractdirectory.gov/contractdirectory/</a>
cooperativeconservation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116153721/http://cooperativeconservation.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116153721/http://cooperativeconservation.gov/</a>
copyright.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://copyright.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://copyright.gov/</a>
coralreef.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://coralreef.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://coralreef.gov/</a>
core.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://core.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://core.gov/</a>
couldihavelupus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508175620/http://www.couldihavelupus.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508175620/http://www.couldihavelupus.gov/</a>
counterterrorismtraining.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://counterterrorismtraining.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://counterterrorismtraining.gov/</a>
cp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/dc/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/dc/</a>
cpsc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://cpsc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://cpsc.gov/</a>
crimevictims.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101181453/http://www.crimevictims.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101181453/http://www.crimevictims.gov/</a>
crs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050848/http://www.loc.gov/crsinfo/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050848/http://www.loc.gov/crsinfo/</a>
csb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031207/http://www.csb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031207/http://www.csb.gov/</a>
csce.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214826/http://csce.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214826/http://csce.gov/</a>
csosa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://csosa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://csosa.gov/</a>
csss.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://csss.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003638/http://csss.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
cttso.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://cttso.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://cttso.gov/</a>
customs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031102/http://www.customs.gov/xp/cgov/toolbox/contacts/ports/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031102/http://www.customs.gov/xp/cgov/toolbox/contacts/ports/</a>
cwc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114200016/http://www.cwc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114200016/http://www.cwc.gov/</a>
cybercrime.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031011/http://www.cybercrime.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031011/http://www.cybercrime.gov/</a>
cybersecurity.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081442/http://www.whitehouse.gov/pcipb/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081442/http://www.whitehouse.gov/pcipb/</a>
darpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015212/http://www.darpa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015212/http://www.darpa.gov/</a>
darpa.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916121020/http://www.darpa.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916121020/http://www.darpa.mil/</a>
data.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827075418/http://www.data.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827075418/http://www.data.gov/</a>
dau.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082833/http://www.dau.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082833/http://www.dau.mil/</a>
dc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920082305/http://www.dc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920082305/http://www.dc.gov/</a>
dcaa.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070809/http://www.dcaa.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070809/http://www.dcaa.mil/</a>
dcappeals.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826220553/http://www.dcappeals.gov/dccourts/appeals/index.jsp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826220553/http://www.dcappeals.gov/dccourts/appeals/index.jsp</a>
dccommunityprosecution.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/dc/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/dc/</a>
dccourts.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117185801/http://www.dccourts.gov/dccourts/index.jsp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117185801/http://www.dccourts.gov/dccourts/index.jsp</a>
dcma.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921230812/http://www.dcma.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921230812/http://www.dcma.mil/</a>
dcpsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103213605/http://www.dcpsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103213605/http://www.dcpsa.gov/</a>
dcsc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082108/http://www.dccourts.gov/serveroffline/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082108/http://www.dccourts.gov/serveroffline/</a>
dea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072203/http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072203/http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/</a>
defendamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015423/http://www.defendamerica.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015423/http://www.defendamerica.gov/</a>
defendamerica.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000245/http://www.defendamerica.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000245/http://www.defendamerica.mil/</a>
defense.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000217/http://www.defense.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000217/http://www.defense.gov/</a>
defenseimagery.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827054854/http://www.defenseimagery.mil/imageRetrieve.action?guid=3d8c8b923ee2775d65a411b841f6715189b9f8bb&amp;type=1&amp;imageWidth=280&amp;imageHeight=280">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827054854/http://www.defenseimagery.mil/imageRetrieve.action?guid=3d8c8b923ee2775d65a411b841f6715189b9f8bb&amp;type=1&amp;imageWidth=280&amp;imageHeight=280</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
defenselink.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.defenselink.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.defenselink.mil/</a>
democracy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117074326/http://democracy.america.gov/democracy/global/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117074326/http://democracy.america.gov/democracy/global/index.html</a>
democraticwhip.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920182944/http://www.democraticwhip.gov/site/pp.asp?c=7oIHLSOuGpF&amp;b=234229">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920182944/http://www.democraticwhip.gov/site/pp.asp?c=7oIHLSOuGpF&amp;b=234229</a>
dems.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214829/http://dems.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214829/http://dems.gov/</a>
denali.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://denali.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://denali.gov/</a>
dfas.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916115232/http://www.dfas.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916115232/http://www.dfas.mil/</a>
dhhs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://dhhs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003639/http://dhhs.gov/</a>
dhra.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916231949/http://www.dhra.mil/perserec/adr/index.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916231949/http://www.dhra.mil/perserec/adr/index.htm</a>
dhs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919214135/http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919214135/http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm</a>
dia.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000324/http://www.dia.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000324/http://www.dia.mil/</a>
dietaryguidelines.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081024190948/http://www.cnpp.usda.gov/DietaryGuidelines.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081024190948/http://www.cnpp.usda.gov/DietaryGuidelines.htm</a>
digitalpreservation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003644/http://digitalpreservation.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003644/http://digitalpreservation.gov/</a>
digitizationguidelines.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013224/http://digitizationguidelines.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013224/http://digitizationguidelines.gov/</a>
directoasucuenta.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114195425/http://www.directoasucuenta.gov/Inscribaste/welcome.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114195425/http://www.directoasucuenta.gov/Inscribaste/welcome.cfm</a>
disa.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003641/http://disa.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003641/http://disa.mil/</a>
disabilities.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20091023012147/http://www.disability.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20091023012147/http://www.disability.gov/</a>
disability.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031038/http://www.disabilityinfo.gov/digov-public/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=500">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031038/http://www.disabilityinfo.gov/digov-public/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=500</a>
disabilityinfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031038/http://www.disabilityinfo.gov/digov-public/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=500">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031038/http://www.disabilityinfo.gov/digov-public/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=500</a>
disabilitypreparedness.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916132946/http://www.disabilitypreparedness.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916132946/http://www.disabilitypreparedness.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
disasterassistance.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090105210601/http://www.disasterassistance.gov/daip_en_portal">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090105210601/http://www.disasterassistance.gov/daip_en_portal</a>
disastercontractingassistance.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.disastercontractingassistance.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.disastercontractingassistance.gov/</a>
disasterhelp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917114522/http://www.disasterhelp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917114522/http://www.disasterhelp.gov/</a>
dla.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081029203724/http://www.dla.mil/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081029203724/http://www.dla.mil/default.aspx</a>
dma.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109213919/http://www.dma.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109213919/http://www.dma.mil/</a>
dmg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117191906/http://www.dmg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117191906/http://www.dmg.gov/</a>
dmsso.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081005010728/https://www.dmsso.mil/public/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081005010728/https://www.dmsso.mil/public/</a>
dna.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003653/http://dna.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003653/http://dna.gov/</a>
dnfsb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031031/http://www.dnfsb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031031/http://www.dnfsb.gov/</a>
dni.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922214141/http://www.dni.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922214141/http://www.dni.gov/</a>
doc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.commerce.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916031022/http://www.commerce.gov/</a>
docline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916091938/https://docline.gov/docline/help/contact_nlm/ask.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916091938/https://docline.gov/docline/help/contact_nlm/ask.cfm</a>
dod.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000024/http://www.dod.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000024/http://www.dod.gov/</a>
dod.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916135341/http://www.dod.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916135341/http://www.dod.mil/</a>
dodig.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114165409/http://www.dodig.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114165409/http://www.dodig.mil/</a>
dodlive.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826230318/http://www.dodlive.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826230318/http://www.dodlive.mil/</a>
dodvclips.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916215855/http://dodvclips.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916215855/http://dodvclips.mil/</a>
doe.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.doe.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.doe.gov/</a>
doeal.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.doeal.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.doeal.gov/</a>
doi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033810/http://www.doi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033810/http://www.doi.gov/</a>
doioig.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917055600/http://www.doioig.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917055600/http://www.doioig.gov/</a>
dol-esa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117182522/http://www.dol-esa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117182522/http://www.dol-esa.gov/</a>
dol-union-reports.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920003034/http://www.dol.gov/esa/olms/regs/compliance/rrlo/lmrda.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920003034/http://www.dol.gov/esa/olms/regs/compliance/rrlo/lmrda.htm</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
dol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032323/http://www.dol.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032323/http://www.dol.gov/</a>
doleta.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.doleta.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.doleta.gov/</a>
donotcall.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102131943/https://www.donotcall.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102131943/https://www.donotcall.gov/</a>
dontserveteens.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916101131/http://www.dontserveteens.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916101131/http://www.dontserveteens.gov/</a>
dot.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033550/http://www.dot.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033550/http://www.dot.gov/</a>
dotgov.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://dotgov.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://dotgov.gov/</a>
dra.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://dra.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://dra.gov/</a>
drought.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916180155/http://www.drought.gov/portal/server.pt">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916180155/http://www.drought.gov/portal/server.pt</a>
drugabuse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003645/http://drugabuse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003645/http://drugabuse.gov/</a>
drugfreeworkplace.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003649/http://drugfreeworkplace.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003649/http://drugfreeworkplace.gov/</a>
dscamail	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923091936/http://www.dscamail/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923091936/http://www.dscamail/</a>
dss.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825025040/https://www.dss.mil/GW/ShowBinary/DSS/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825025040/https://www.dss.mil/GW/ShowBinary/DSS/index.html</a>
dtic.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916085712/http://www.dtic.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916085712/http://www.dtic.mil/</a>
dtra.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916103707/http://www.dtra.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916103707/http://www.dtra.mil/</a>
dtv.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222733/http://dtv.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222733/http://dtv.gov/</a>
dtv2009.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000528/https://www.dtv2009.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000528/https://www.dtv2009.gov/</a>
eac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.eac.gov/index_html1">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.eac.gov/index_html1</a>
earthday.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003652/http://earthday.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003652/http://earthday.gov/</a>
earthobservationsummit.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003652/http://earthobservationsummit.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003652/http://earthobservationsummit.gov/</a>
easysaver.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003648/http://easysaver.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003648/http://easysaver.gov/</a>
economicindicators.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://economicindicators.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://economicindicators.gov/</a>
economicrecovery.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081024185353/http://www.commerce.gov/NewsRoom/EconomicNews/index.htm?er=true">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081024185353/http://www.commerce.gov/NewsRoom/EconomicNews/index.htm?er=true</a>
economy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://economy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://economy.gov/</a>
econsumer.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.econsumer.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.econsumer.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
ecosmart.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://ecosmart.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://ecosmart.gov/</a>
ecpic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015429/http://www.ecpic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015429/http://www.ecpic.gov/</a>
ecr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003647/http://ecr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003647/http://ecr.gov/</a>
ed.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919221548/http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919221548/http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml</a>
eda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.eda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.eda.gov/</a>
education.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090822014820/http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090822014820/http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml</a>
eebond.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003653/http://eebond.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003653/http://eebond.gov/</a>
eeoc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003648/http://eeoc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003648/http://eeoc.gov/</a>
eftps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090119041921/https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090119041921/https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/</a>
egov.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915223455/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/egov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915223455/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/egov/</a>
egrpra.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081014122533/http://www.egrpra.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081014122533/http://www.egrpra.gov/</a>
eklutna-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116225918/http://www.eklutna-nsn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116225918/http://www.eklutna-nsn.gov/</a>
eldercare.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920010920/http://eldercare.gov/Eldercare/Public/Home.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920010920/http://eldercare.gov/Eldercare/Public/Home.asp</a>
employeeexpress.gov	<a href="https://www.employeeexpress.gov/DefaultLogin.aspx">https://www.employeeexpress.gov/DefaultLogin.aspx</a>
energy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003648/http://energy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003648/http://energy.gov/</a>
energycodes.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116190846/http://www.energycodes.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116190846/http://www.energycodes.gov/</a>
energyplus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916131554/http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/energyplus/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916131554/http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/energyplus/</a>
energysaver.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003650/http://energysavers.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003650/http://energysavers.gov/</a>
energysavers.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003650/http://energysavers.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003650/http://energysavers.gov/</a>
energysavingtips.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922003505/http://www.energysavingtips.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922003505/http://www.energysavingtips.gov/</a>
energysmartschools.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916131548/http://www1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/energysmartschools/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916131548/http://www1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/energysmartschools/</a>
energystar.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033331/http://www.energystar.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033331/http://www.energystar.gov/</a>
energytoolsdirectory.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920145631/http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/tools_directory/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920145631/http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/tools_directory/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
epa-echo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081013202346/http://www.epa-echo.gov/echo/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081013202346/http://www.epa-echo.gov/echo/</a>
epa-otis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090509181832/http://www.epa-otis.gov/otis/otis_authorization_status.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090509181832/http://www.epa-otis.gov/otis/otis_authorization_status.html</a>
epa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://epa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://epa.gov/</a>
epls.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082350/https://www.epls.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082350/https://www.epls.gov/</a>
esgr.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090513155932/http://www.esgr.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090513155932/http://www.esgr.mil/</a>
espanol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072203/http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072203/http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/</a>
esrs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.esrs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.esrs.gov/</a>
eststrategy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://eststrategy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://eststrategy.gov/</a>
estuaries.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://estuaries.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://estuaries.gov/</a>
eta-find.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003702/http://eta-find.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003702/http://eta-find.gov/</a>
eta-find2.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://eta-find2.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://eta-find2.gov/</a>
etaaps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://etaaps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://etaaps.gov/</a>
ethicsburg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082324/http://www.ethicsburg.gov/EL/ELGateway">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082324/http://www.ethicsburg.gov/EL/ELGateway</a>
eucom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825042824/http://www.eucom.mil/english/index.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825042824/http://www.eucom.mil/english/index.asp</a>
eurotradeonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003701/http://eurotradeonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003701/http://eurotradeonline.gov/</a>
execsec.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118093123/http://www.execsec.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118093123/http://www.execsec.gov/</a>
exim.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032151/http://www.exim.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032151/http://www.exim.gov/</a>
expectmore.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920005650/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/expectmore/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920005650/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/expectmore/</a>
explorandoprofesiones.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081630/http://www.explorandoprofesiones.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081630/http://www.explorandoprofesiones.gov/</a>
export.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003653/http://export.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003653/http://export.gov/</a>
ezec.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.ezec.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.ezec.gov/</a>
faa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033038/http://www.faa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033038/http://www.faa.gov/</a>
faasafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003703/http://faasafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003703/http://faasafety.gov/</a>
facadatabase.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232647/http://www.facadatabase.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232647/http://www.facadatabase.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
fai.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.fai.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.fai.gov/</a>
faq.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072216/http://www.usa.gov/Contact/Faq.shtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072216/http://www.usa.gov/Contact/Faq.shtml</a>
fasab.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://fasab.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003705/http://fasab.gov/</a>
fbc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222835/http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/fbc/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222835/http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/fbc/</a>
fbi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032206/http://www.fbi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032206/http://www.fbi.gov/</a>
fbiic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916093839/http://www.fbiic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916093839/http://www.fbiic.gov/</a>
fbijobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916090201/https://www.fbijobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916090201/https://www.fbijobs.gov/</a>
fbo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916103444/https://www.fbo.gov/?s=main&amp;mode=list&amp;tab=list">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916103444/https://www.fbo.gov/?s=main&amp;mode=list&amp;tab=list</a>
fca.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920011215/http://fca.gov/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920011215/http://fca.gov/index.html</a>
fcc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032154/http://www.fcc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032154/http://www.fcc.gov/</a>
fccuniversity.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.fccuniversity.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.fccuniversity.gov/</a>
fcg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003712/http://fcg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003712/http://fcg.gov/</a>
fcn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032132/http://www.fcn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032132/http://www.fcn.gov/</a>
fcsic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920011215/http://fcsic.gov/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920011215/http://fcsic.gov/index.html</a>
fesm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.fesm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.fesm.gov/</a>
fda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032222/http://www.fda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032222/http://www.fda.gov/</a>
fdic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032247/http://www.fdic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032247/http://www.fdic.gov/</a>
fdicconnect.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114185501/http://www.fdicconnect.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114185501/http://www.fdicconnect.gov/</a>
fdicig.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fdicig.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fdicig.gov/</a>
fdicoig.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://fdicoig.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://fdicoig.gov/</a>
fdicseguro.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090112004442/http://www.fdicseguro.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090112004442/http://www.fdicseguro.gov/</a>
fdlp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081126184002/http://www.fdlp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081126184002/http://www.fdlp.gov/</a>
fdsys.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505231306/http://www.fdsys.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505231306/http://www.fdsys.gov/</a>
fea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003714/http://fea.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003714/http://fea.gov/</a>
feb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.feb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.feb.gov/</a>



UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
fec.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://fec.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003706/http://fec.gov/</a>
fedbizopps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082048/https://www.fbo.gov/index?cck=1&amp;au=&amp;ck=">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082048/https://www.fbo.gov/index?cck=1&amp;au=&amp;ck=</a>
fedcenter.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924215028/http://www.fedcenter.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924215028/http://www.fedcenter.gov/</a>
federalinvestments.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003712/http://federalinvestments.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003712/http://federalinvestments.gov/</a>
federaljobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117030357/http://www.federaljobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117030357/http://www.federaljobs.gov/</a>
federalregister.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115003048/http://www.federalregister.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115003048/http://www.federalregister.gov/</a>
federalreserve.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://federalreserve.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://federalreserve.gov/</a>
federalreserveconsumerhelp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090205042337/http://www.federalreserveconsumerhelp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090205042337/http://www.federalreserveconsumerhelp.gov/</a>
federalspending.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103222913/http://www.federalspending.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103222913/http://www.federalspending.gov/</a>
fedforms.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003714/http://fedforms.gov/bgfpPortal/main.do">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003714/http://fedforms.gov/bgfpPortal/main.do</a>
fedidcard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103231527/http://www.fedidcard.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103231527/http://www.fedidcard.gov/</a>
fedinvest.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fedinvest.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fedinvest.gov/</a>
fedinvestonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fedinvestonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fedinvestonline.gov/</a>
feditg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://feditg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://feditg.gov/</a>
fedjobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fedjobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003713/http://fedjobs.gov/</a>
fedpartnership.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916100852/http://www.fedpartnership.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916100852/http://www.fedpartnership.gov/</a>
fedreg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117004453/http://www.fedreg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117004453/http://www.fedreg.gov/</a>
fedsfeedfamilies.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825105038/http://www.fedsfeedfamilies.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825105038/http://www.fedsfeedfamilies.gov/</a>
fedsources.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916133559/http://www.fedsources.gov/fedsourcesite/fedsourcesite.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916133559/http://www.fedsources.gov/fedsourcesite/fedsourcesite.aspx</a>
fedstats.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.fedstats.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.fedstats.gov/</a>
fedteds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082048/https://www.fbo.gov/index?cck=1&amp;au=&amp;ck=">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082048/https://www.fbo.gov/index?cck=1&amp;au=&amp;ck=</a>
fedworld.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032131/http://www.fedworld.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032131/http://www.fedworld.gov/</a>
fema.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033038/http://www.fema.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033038/http://www.fema.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
femarecovery.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106170321/http://www.femarecovery.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106170321/http://www.femarecovery.gov/</a>
ferc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003720/http://ferc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003720/http://ferc.gov/</a>
ffiec.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032341/http://www.ffiec.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032341/http://www.ffiec.gov/</a>
fgdc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032136/http://www.fgdc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032136/http://www.fgdc.gov/</a>
fha.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104031245/http://portal.hud.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104031245/http://portal.hud.gov/</a>
fhfa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114201428/http://www.fhfa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114201428/http://www.fhfa.gov/</a>
fhfb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://fhfb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://fhfb.gov/</a>
fiddlinforesters.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fiddlinforesters.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fiddlinforesters.gov/</a>
fido.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003729/http://fido.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003729/http://fido.gov/</a>
fightgridlocknow.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081208200745/http://www.fightgridlocknow.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081208200745/http://www.fightgridlocknow.gov/</a>
fightingmalaria.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232859/http://www.fightingmalaria.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232859/http://www.fightingmalaria.gov/</a>
financialstability.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505231301/http://www.financialstability.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505231301/http://www.financialstability.gov/</a>
fincen.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fincen.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fincen.gov/</a>
findyouthinfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090131174524/http://www.findyouthinfo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090131174524/http://www.findyouthinfo.gov/</a>
fire.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081207222602/http://fire.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081207222602/http://fire.gov/</a>
firecode.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825172335/https://www.firecode.gov/index.cfm?action=logins&amp;CFID=17778&amp;CFTOKEN=64604539">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825172335/https://www.firecode.gov/index.cfm?action=logins&amp;CFID=17778&amp;CFTOKEN=64604539</a>
fireleadership.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916150124/http://www.fireleadership.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916150124/http://www.fireleadership.gov/</a>
fireplan.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.forestsandrangelands.gov/nfp_redirection.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.forestsandrangelands.gov/nfp_redirection.html</a>
firesafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081008160402/http://www.firesafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081008160402/http://www.firesafety.gov/</a>
firescience.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.firescience.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032122/http://www.firescience.gov/</a>
firstgov.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
firstgovsearch.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916132433/http://usasearch.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916132433/http://usasearch.gov/</a>
firstlady.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222820/http://www.whitehouse.gov/firstlady/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222820/http://www.whitehouse.gov/firstlady/</a>
firstresponder.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116190137/http://www.firstresponder.gov/Pages/Default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116190137/http://www.firstresponder.gov/Pages/Default.aspx</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
fitness.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fitness.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fitness.gov/</a>
fjc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032129/http://www.fjc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032129/http://www.fjc.gov/</a>
fletc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032119/http://www.fletc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032119/http://www.fletc.gov/</a>
flhsmv.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081111145621/http://www.flhsmv.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081111145621/http://www.flhsmv.gov/</a>
floodsmart.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000023/http://www.floodsmart.gov/floodsmart/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000023/http://www.floodsmart.gov/floodsmart/</a>
flra.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://flra.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://flra.gov/</a>
flu.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825095127/http://www.flu.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825095127/http://www.flu.gov/</a>
flwsb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920013945/https://flwsb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920013945/https://flwsb.gov/</a>
fmc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://fmc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://fmc.gov/</a>
fmcs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032157/http://www.fmcs.gov/internet/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032157/http://www.fmcs.gov/internet/</a>
fmip.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090105211700/https://www.firstrespondertraining.gov/TEI/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090105211700/https://www.firstrespondertraining.gov/TEI/</a>
fmssrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.fmssrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032123/http://www.fmssrc.gov/</a>
fnal.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916034236/http://www.fnal.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916034236/http://www.fnal.gov/</a>
foodsafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032335/http://www.foodsafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032335/http://www.foodsafety.gov/</a>
foodsafetyjobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://foodsafetyjobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://foodsafetyjobs.gov/</a>
foodsafetyworkinggroup.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090513220932/http://www.foodsafetyworkinggroup.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090513220932/http://www.foodsafetyworkinggroup.gov/</a>
fordlibrarymuseum.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081006232224/http://www.fordlibrarymuseum.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081006232224/http://www.fordlibrarymuseum.gov/</a>
forestsandrangelands.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204192352/http://www.forestsandrangelands.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204192352/http://www.forestsandrangelands.gov/</a>
forms.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920013945/http://forms.gov/bgfPortal/main.do">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920013945/http://forms.gov/bgfPortal/main.do</a>
fpds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082827/https://www.fpds.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082827/https://www.fpds.gov/</a>
frcc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117001633/http://frames.nbio.gov/portal/server.pt?open=512&amp;objID=309&amp;&amp;PageID=1397&amp;mode=2&amp;in_hi_userid=2&amp;cached=true">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117001633/http://frames.nbio.gov/portal/server.pt?open=512&amp;objID=309&amp;&amp;PageID=1397&amp;mode=2&amp;in_hi_userid=2&amp;cached=true</a>
freedomaward.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081014132226/http://www.freedomaward.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081014132226/http://www.freedomaward.mil/</a>
freedomcorp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://freedomcorp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://freedomcorp.gov/</a>
freedomcorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://freedomcorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://freedomcorps.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
frogweb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://frogweb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://frogweb.gov/</a>
frtib.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://frtib.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://frtib.gov/</a>
frtr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032136/http://www.frtr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032136/http://www.frtr.gov/</a>
fruitsandveggiesmatter.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123040/http://www.fruitsandveggiesmatter.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123040/http://www.fruitsandveggiesmatter.gov/</a>
fruitsandveggiesmorematters.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117053919/http://www.fruitsandveggiesmorematters.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117053919/http://www.fruitsandveggiesmorematters.gov/</a>
fsafeds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117010216/https://www.fsafeds.com/fsafeds/index.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117010216/https://www.fsafeds.com/fsafeds/index.asp</a>
fsgb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fsgb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fsgb.gov/</a>
fsio.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015337/http://www.fsio.gov/fsio/fsiodata/about.shtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015337/http://www.fsio.gov/fsio/fsiodata/about.shtml</a>
ftbelknap-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925010928/http://www.ftbelknap-nsn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925010928/http://www.ftbelknap-nsn.gov/</a>
ftc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://ftc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://ftc.gov/</a>
ftccomplaintassistant.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109100853/https://www.ftccomplaintassistant.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109100853/https://www.ftccomplaintassistant.gov/</a>
fueleconomy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fueleconomy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fueleconomy.gov/</a>
fvap.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fvap.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://fvap.gov/</a>
fws.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033020/http://www.fws.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033020/http://www.fws.gov/</a>
g5.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090507181848/https://www.g5.gov/ext/wps/portal?g5.parameters.errorcode=&amp;g5.parameters.error=&amp;g5.parameters.username=unauthenticated">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090507181848/https://www.g5.gov/ext/wps/portal?g5.parameters.errorcode=&amp;g5.parameters.error=&amp;g5.parameters.username=unauthenticated</a>
gao.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://gao.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://gao.gov/</a>
gardner-ville-nv.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924013639/http://www.gardner-ville-nv.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924013639/http://www.gardner-ville-nv.gov/</a>
gcdamp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081029203624/http://www.gcdamp.gov/keyresc/nf.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081029203624/http://www.gcdamp.gov/keyresc/nf.html</a>
gcmrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032142/http://www.gcmrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032142/http://www.gcmrc.gov/</a>
genome.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://genome.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003721/http://genome.gov/</a>
geocommunicator.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116023943/http://www.geocommunicator.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116023943/http://www.geocommunicator.gov/</a>
geodata.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083244/http://gos2.geodata.gov/wps/portal/gos">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083244/http://gos2.geodata.gov/wps/portal/gos</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
geomac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://geomac.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://geomac.gov/</a>
getinvolved.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104043035/http://www.getinvolved.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104043035/http://www.getinvolved.gov/</a>
getoutdoorsitsyours.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081017013926/http://www.getoutdoorsitsyours.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081017013926/http://www.getoutdoorsitsyours.gov/</a>
getyouhome.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090829194340/http://www.getyouhome.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090829194340/http://www.getyouhome.gov/</a>
gfdl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032142/http://www.gfdl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032142/http://www.gfdl.gov/</a>
ginniema.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://ginniema.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://ginniema.gov/</a>
girlshealth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916145427/http://www.girlshealth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916145427/http://www.girlshealth.gov/</a>
glin.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917104405/http://www.glin.gov/search.action">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917104405/http://www.glin.gov/search.action</a>
globalchange.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090812223700/http://globalchange.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090812223700/http://globalchange.gov/</a>
globalhealth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://globalhealth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://globalhealth.gov/</a>
globalliteracy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101062848/http://www.globalliteracy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101062848/http://www.globalliteracy.gov/</a>
globalwarming.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20091023001612/http://globalwarming.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20091023001612/http://globalwarming.gov/</a>
globe.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916034806/http://globe.gov/r?lang=en&amp;nav=1">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916034806/http://globe.gov/r?lang=en&amp;nav=1</a>
gobiernousa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072203/http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072203/http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/</a>
godirect.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924175119/http://www.godirect.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924175119/http://www.godirect.gov/</a>
goes-r.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916085712/http://www.goes-r.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916085712/http://www.goes-r.gov/</a>
golearn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.golearn.gov/MaestroC/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.golearn.gov/MaestroC/</a>
gop.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214835/http://gop.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214835/http://gop.gov/</a>
gopleader.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090514180627/http://gopleader.gov/savings/solutions.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090514180627/http://gopleader.gov/savings/solutions.htm</a>
gov.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
govbenefits.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222733/http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits_e_n.portal">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222733/http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits_e_n.portal</a>
government.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
governmentjobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015727/http://www.governmentjobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015727/http://www.governmentjobs.gov/</a>
govgab.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105032742/http://www.govgab.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105032742/http://www.govgab.gov/</a>
govinfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
govjobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192252/http://www.govjobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192252/http://www.govjobs.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
govloans.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000032/http://www.govloans.gov/govloans_en.portal">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000032/http://www.govloans.gov/govloans_en.portal</a>
govpay.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://govpay.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://govpay.gov/</a>
govsales.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916164803/http://www.govsales.gov/HTML/INDEX.HTM">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916164803/http://www.govsales.gov/HTML/INDEX.HTM</a>
govtinfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
govworks.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.aqd.nbc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083245/http://www.aqd.nbc.gov/</a>
gpc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116154215/http://www.gpc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116154215/http://www.gpc.gov/</a>
gpo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040955/http://www.gpo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040955/http://www.gpo.gov/</a>
gpoaccess.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040701/http://www.gpoaccess.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040701/http://www.gpoaccess.gov/</a>
gps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://gps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://gps.gov/</a>
grants.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000021/http://www.grants.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000021/http://www.grants.gov/</a>
gsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://gsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003722/http://gsa.gov/</a>
gsaadvantage.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://gsaadvantage.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://gsaadvantage.gov/</a>
gsaauctions.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009072121/http://gsaauctions.gov/html/AboutGSAuctions.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009072121/http://gsaauctions.gov/html/AboutGSAuctions.htm</a>
gsadvantage.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921230221/http://www.gsadvantage.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921230221/http://www.gsadvantage.gov/</a>
gsaccess.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://gsaccess.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://gsaccess.gov/</a>
guam.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090410150336/http://www.guam.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090410150336/http://www.guam.gov/</a>
guideline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://guideline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://guideline.gov/</a>
guidelines.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://guidelines.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://guidelines.gov/</a>
gwa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920015058/https://www.gwa.gov/gwaPublic/login.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-9e80ab05-bb76-1029-85b4-830bd9d304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-5a6QZnEzmuz84pCfpgjVvxLGNFcVx7F1uKxrOCBCc73%2bGGKx%2bc89FYXnj%2bofVHeJ&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fgwa.gov%2fgwa.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920015058/https://www.gwa.gov/gwaPublic/login.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-9e80ab05-bb76-1029-85b4-830bd9d304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-5a6QZnEzmuz84pCfpgjVvxLGNFcVx7F1uKxrOCBCc73%2bGGKx%2bc89FYXnj%2bofVHeJ&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fgwa.gov%2fgwa.html</a>
hanford.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040405/http://www.hanford.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040405/http://www.hanford.gov/</a>
hcqualitycommission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040406/http://www.hcqualitycommission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040406/http://www.hcqualitycommission.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
health.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://health.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://health.gov/</a>
health.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916200455/http://www.health.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916200455/http://www.health.mil/</a>
healthfinder.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://healthfinder.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://healthfinder.gov/</a>
healthierus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://healthierus.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://healthierus.gov/</a>
healthreform.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508185037/http://www.healthreform.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508185037/http://www.healthreform.gov/</a>
healthypeople.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://healthypeople.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://healthypeople.gov/</a>
hearttruth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052628/http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/hearttruth/index.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052628/http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/hearttruth/index.htm</a>
helpcommission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040405/http://www.helpcommission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040405/http://www.helpcommission.gov/</a>
helpingamericasyouth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921190627/http://www.helpingamericasyouth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921190627/http://www.helpingamericasyouth.gov/</a>
helpwithmybank.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916134110/http://www.helpwithmybank.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916134110/http://www.helpwithmybank.gov/</a>
heritageabroad.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://heritageabroad.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://heritageabroad.gov/</a>
hhbond.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://hhbond.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://hhbond.gov/</a>
hhs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://hhs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003723/http://hhs.gov/</a>
highperformancebuildings.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916041506/http://www.eere.energy.gov/buildings/highperformance/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916041506/http://www.eere.energy.gov/buildings/highperformance/</a>
hirevetsfirst.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000139/http://www.hirevetsfirst.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000139/http://www.hirevetsfirst.gov/</a>
historicpreservation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://historicpreservation.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003724/http://historicpreservation.gov/</a>
hmspermits.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090205061723/http://www.hmspermits.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090205061723/http://www.hmspermits.gov/</a>
holocaustassets.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192326/http://www.holocaustassets.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192326/http://www.holocaustassets.gov/</a>
homesales.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003728/http://homesales.gov/homesales/mainAction.do">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003728/http://homesales.gov/homesales/mainAction.do</a>
hoopa-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105132306/http://www.hoopa-nsn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081105132306/http://www.hoopa-nsn.gov/</a>
house.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915221105/http://www.house.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915221105/http://www.house.gov/</a>
housedemocrats.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://housedemocrats.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://housedemocrats.gov/</a>
housedems.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://housedems.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://housedems.gov/</a>
hrsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://hrsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://hrsa.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
hsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922023811/http://www.hsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922023811/http://www.hsa.gov/</a>
hud.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040443/http://www.hud.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916040443/http://www.hud.gov/</a>
hurricanehelpforschools.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924190321/http://www.hurricanehelpforschools.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924190321/http://www.hurricanehelpforschools.gov/</a>
hurricanes.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109015619/http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/aboutgtwo.shtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109015619/http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/aboutgtwo.shtml</a>
hydrogen.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916180303/http://www.hydrogen.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916180303/http://www.hydrogen.gov/</a>
iab.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://iab.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://iab.gov/</a>
iaf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://iaf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://iaf.gov/</a>
iagems.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103222656/http://iagems.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103222656/http://iagems.gov/</a>
iarpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916181444/http://www.iarpa.gov/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916181444/http://www.iarpa.gov/index.html</a>
iat.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825172335/https://www.iat.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825172335/https://www.iat.gov/</a>
iawg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083159/http://www.iawg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083159/http://www.iawg.gov/</a>
ibb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023527/http://www.bbg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916023527/http://www.bbg.gov/</a>
ibond.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://ibond.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003725/http://ibond.gov/</a>
ibwc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081211012831/http://www.ibwc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081211012831/http://www.ibwc.gov/</a>
ic3.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083247/http://www.ic3.gov/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083247/http://www.ic3.gov/default.aspx</a>
icass.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003732/http://icass.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003732/http://icass.gov/</a>
icbemp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916042309/http://www.icbemp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916042309/http://www.icbemp.gov/</a>
ice.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050815/http://www.ice.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050815/http://www.ice.gov/</a>
ich.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050815/http://www.ich.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050815/http://www.ich.gov/</a>
icva.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://icva.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://icva.gov/</a>
identitytheft.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505230728/http://www.identitytheft.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505230728/http://www.identitytheft.gov/</a>
idmanagement.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123513/http://www.idmanagement.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123513/http://www.idmanagement.gov/</a>
idtheft.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081012050522/http://www.idtheft.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081012050522/http://www.idtheft.gov/</a>
iedison.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083257/https://s-edison.info.nih.gov/iEdison/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083257/https://s-edison.info.nih.gov/iEdison/</a>
ignet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://ignet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://ignet.gov/</a>
ihs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050825/http://www.ihs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050825/http://www.ihs.gov/</a>



UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
ilga.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921221654/http://www.ilga.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921221654/http://www.ilga.gov/</a>
imls.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://imls.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://imls.gov/</a>
importsafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916094441/http://www.importsafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916094441/http://www.importsafety.gov/</a>
incidentnews.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://incidentnews.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://incidentnews.gov/</a>
inel.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://inel.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://inel.gov/</a>
info.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://info.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003726/http://info.gov/</a>
inl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083246/http://www.inl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083246/http://www.inl.gov/</a>
insurekidsnow.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050810/http://www.insurekidsnow.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050810/http://www.insurekidsnow.gov/</a>
intelligence.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003825/http://intelligence.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003825/http://intelligence.gov/</a>
interior.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003825/http://interior.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003825/http://interior.gov/</a>
invasivespecies.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003825/http://invasivespecies.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003825/http://invasivespecies.gov/</a>
invasivespeciesinfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083248/http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083248/http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/</a>
ioos.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827055819/http://ioos.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827055819/http://ioos.gov/</a>
ioss.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925110452/http://www.ioss.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925110452/http://www.ioss.gov/</a>
ipm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506164724/http://www.ipm.gov/LogicModels/index.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506164724/http://www.ipm.gov/LogicModels/index.cfm</a>
ipp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114190524/https://www.ipp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114190524/https://www.ipp.gov/</a>
irs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916165356/http://www.irs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916165356/http://www.irs.gov/</a>
ise.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104033554/http://www.ise.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104033554/http://www.ise.gov/</a>
isitdoneyet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033243/http://www.fsis.usda.gov/is_it_done_yet/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916033243/http://www.fsis.usda.gov/is_it_done_yet/</a>
italladdsup.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923090939/http://www.italladdsup.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923090939/http://www.italladdsup.gov/</a>
itap.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116203214/http://www.itap.gov/nal_display/index.php?info_center=19&amp;tax_level=1">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116203214/http://www.itap.gov/nal_display/index.php?info_center=19&amp;tax_level=1</a>
itds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917113035/http://www.itds.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917113035/http://www.itds.gov/</a>
itis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917142015/http://www.itis.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917142015/http://www.itis.gov/</a>
itr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922231317/http://www.nitr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922231317/http://www.nitr.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
jatdi.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083248/https://upw.jttdi.mil/http://webservers.interanal.com:8181/home/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083248/https://upw.jttdi.mil/http://webservers.interanal.com:8181/home/index.html</a>
jcs.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192758/http://www.jcs.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192758/http://www.jcs.mil/</a>
jct.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20091023013023/http://www.jct.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20091023013023/http://www.jct.gov/</a>
jewishheritagemonth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508225448/http://www.jewishheritagemonth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508225448/http://www.jewishheritagemonth.gov/</a>
jfcom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160532/http://www.jfcom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160532/http://www.jfcom.mil/</a>
jfmip.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003829/http://jfmip.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003829/http://jfmip.gov/</a>
jimmycarterlibrary.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090509001704/http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/directio ns.phtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090509001704/http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/directio ns.phtml</a>
jobcorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090512060355/http://www.jobcorps.gov/contact/boston.a spx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090512060355/http://www.jobcorps.gov/contact/boston.a spx</a>
jsf.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083412/http://jsf.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083412/http://jsf.mil/</a>
jusfc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050817/http://www.jusfc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050817/http://www.jusfc.gov/</a>
justice.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://justice.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://justice.gov/</a>
juvenilecouncil.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://juvenilecouncil.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://juvenilecouncil.gov/</a>
jwod.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://jwod.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://jwod.gov/</a>
kids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://kids.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://kids.gov/</a>
km.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083254/http://wiki.nasa.gov/cm/wiki/?id=1926">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083254/http://wiki.nasa.gov/cm/wiki/?id=1926</a>
korea50.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://korea50.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://korea50.mil/</a>
labs21century.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://labs21century.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://labs21century.gov/</a>
lacoast.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://lacoast.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://lacoast.gov/</a>
landfire.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117074402/http://www.landfire.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117074402/http://www.landfire.gov/</a>
landimaging.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115184119/http://www.landimaging.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115184119/http://www.landimaging.gov/</a>
lanl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://lanl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003830/http://lanl.gov/</a>
lbl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://lbl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://lbl.gov/</a>
lca.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://lca.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003831/http://lca.gov/</a>
lcrmscp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117015922/http://www.lcrmscp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117015922/http://www.lcrmscp.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
learnandserve.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921073923/http://www.learnandserve.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921073923/http://www.learnandserve.gov/</a>
learnatf.gov	<a href="https://www.learnatf.gov/plateau/user/login.jsp">https://www.learnatf.gov/plateau/user/login.jsp</a>
lep.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050812/http://www.lep.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050812/http://www.lep.gov/</a>
lifeandliberty.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083411/http://www.lifeandliberty.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916083411/http://www.lifeandliberty.gov/</a>
lifeline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116133837/http://www.lifeline.gov/welcome.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116133837/http://www.lifeline.gov/welcome.html</a>
lincoln200.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://lincoln200.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://lincoln200.gov/</a>
lincolnbicentennial.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://lincolnbicentennial.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://lincolnbicentennial.gov/</a>
listo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917195120/http://www.listo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917195120/http://www.listo.gov/</a>
listovirginia.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106222237/http://www.listovirginia.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106222237/http://www.listovirginia.gov/</a>
llis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825050629/https://www.llis.gov/index.do">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825050629/https://www.llis.gov/index.do</a>
llnl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050819/http://www.llnl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050819/http://www.llnl.gov/</a>
loc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915221603/http://www.loc.gov/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915221603/http://www.loc.gov/index.html</a>
locatorplus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://locatorplus.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://locatorplus.gov/</a>
longtermcare.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508220240/http://www.longtermcare.gov/LTC/Main_Site/index.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508220240/http://www.longtermcare.gov/LTC/Main_Site/index.aspx</a>
lookstoogood.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035131/http://www.lookstoogoodtobetrue.com/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035131/http://www.lookstoogoodtobetrue.com/</a>
lookstoogoodtobetrue.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035131/http://www.lookstoogoodtobetrue.com/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035131/http://www.lookstoogoodtobetrue.com/</a>
loseyourexcuse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117125648/http://www.loseyourexcuse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117125648/http://www.loseyourexcuse.gov/</a>
lsc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050813/http://www.lsc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050813/http://www.lsc.gov/</a>
lsnnet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004149/http://lsnnet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004149/http://lsnnet.gov/</a>
majorityleader.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214831/http://majorityleader.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915214831/http://majorityleader.gov/</a>
majoritywhip.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000022/http://www.majoritywhip.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000022/http://www.majoritywhip.gov/</a>
makinghomeaffordable.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508013442/http://www.makinghomeaffordable.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508013442/http://www.makinghomeaffordable.gov/</a>
manufacturing.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://manufacturing.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004150/http://manufacturing.gov/</a>
mapstats.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916034034/http://www.fedstats.gov/ql/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916034034/http://www.fedstats.gov/ql/</a>
marine.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090512045245/http://www.marine.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090512045245/http://www.marine.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
marines.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920072115/http://www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920072115/http://www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx</a>
mbda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050812/http://www.mbda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050812/http://www.mbda.gov/</a>
mca.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://mca.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://mca.gov/</a>
mcc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916181748/http://www.mcc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916181748/http://www.mcc.gov/</a>
mda.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924134938/http://www.mda.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924134938/http://www.mda.mil/</a>
medicalcountermeasures.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116230734/https://www.medicalcountermeasures.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116230734/https://www.medicalcountermeasures.gov/</a>
medicalreservecorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921072757/http://medicalreservecorps.gov/HomePage">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921072757/http://medicalreservecorps.gov/HomePage</a>
medicare.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052633/http://www.medicare.gov/Default.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052633/http://www.medicare.gov/Default.asp</a>
medlineplus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://medlineplus.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://medlineplus.gov/</a>
medpac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050812/http://www.medpac.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916050812/http://www.medpac.gov/</a>
medweek.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114020049/http://www.medweek.gov/mbda2008/public/enter.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114020049/http://www.medweek.gov/mbda2008/public/enter.aspx</a>
mentalhealth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://mentalhealth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://mentalhealth.gov/</a>
mentalhealthcommission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://mentalhealthcommission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://mentalhealthcommission.gov/</a>
metabolicengineering.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://metabolicengineering.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://metabolicengineering.gov/</a>
methresources.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102105807/http://www.methresources.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102105807/http://www.methresources.gov/</a>
microbeproject.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116030752/http://www.microbeproject.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116030752/http://www.microbeproject.gov/</a>
mipiramide.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117053744/http://www.mipiramide.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117053744/http://www.mipiramide.gov/</a>
mitigationactionplan.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117031000/http://www.mitigationactionplan.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117031000/http://www.mitigationactionplan.gov/</a>
mitigationcommission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004152/http://mitigationcommission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004152/http://mitigationcommission.gov/</a>
mlkday.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916170428/http://www.mlkday.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916170428/http://www.mlkday.gov/</a>
mmc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://mmc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://mmc.gov/</a>
mms.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004152/http://mms.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004152/http://mms.gov/</a>
mnr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://mnr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://mnr.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
mojavedata.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004153/http://mojavedata.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004153/http://mojavedata.gov/</a>
moneyfactory.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000028/http://www.moneyfactory.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000028/http://www.moneyfactory.gov/</a>
montroserestoration.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917224856/http://www.darrp.noaa.gov/southwest/montrose/msrphome.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917224856/http://www.darrp.noaa.gov/southwest/montrose/msrphome.html</a>
mpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://mpa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://mpa.gov/</a>
mrcog-nm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107075213/http://www.mrcog-nm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107075213/http://www.mrcog-nm.gov/</a>
mrlc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508172915/http://www.mrlc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090508172915/http://www.mrlc.gov/</a>
msb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://msb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004154/http://msb.gov/</a>
msco.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090112225223/http://www.msco.mil/DMSC_08.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090112225223/http://www.msco.mil/DMSC_08.html</a>
msha.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052342/http://www.msha.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052342/http://www.msha.gov/</a>
mspb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035135/http://www.mspb.gov/sites/mspb/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035135/http://www.mspb.gov/sites/mspb/default.aspx</a>
mtbs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118005645/http://mtbs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118005645/http://mtbs.gov/</a>
mtc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052357/http://www.mtc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052357/http://www.mtc.gov/</a>
myfdicinsurance.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102143730/http://www.myfdicinsurance.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102143730/http://www.myfdicinsurance.gov/</a>
myfloridahouse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925133828/http://www.myfloridahouse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925133828/http://www.myfloridahouse.gov/</a>
myloc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081129013236/http://myloc.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081129013236/http://myloc.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
mymoney.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://mymoney.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://mymoney.gov/</a>
mypay.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004201/http://mypay.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004201/http://mypay.gov/</a>
mypyramid.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916114832/http://www.mypyramid.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916114832/http://www.mypyramid.gov/</a>
mypyramidforkids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117052155/http://www.mypyramidforkids.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117052155/http://www.mypyramidforkids.gov/</a>
mypyramidtracker.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917191336/http://www.mypyramidtracker.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917191336/http://www.mypyramidtracker.gov/</a>
nafri.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://nafri.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://nafri.gov/</a>
nalusda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052356/http://www.nalusda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052356/http://www.nalusda.gov/</a>
nano.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://nano.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://nano.gov/</a>
nara.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024119/http://www.archives.gov/index.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916024119/http://www.archives.gov/index.html</a>
nasa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081047/http://www.nasa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081047/http://www.nasa.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
national4-headquarters.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://national4-headquarters.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://national4-headquarters.gov/</a>
nationalatlas.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nationalatlas.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nationalatlas.gov/</a>
nationalbank.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nationalbank.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nationalbank.gov/</a>
nationalbanknet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nationalbanknet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nationalbanknet.gov/</a>
nationalchildrensstudy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035139/http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035139/http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
nationalmap.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nationalmap.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nationalmap.gov/</a>
nationalresourcedirectory.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827054142/http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov/nrd/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=6006">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827054142/http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov/nrd/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=6006</a>
nationalservice.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916092125/http://www.nationalservice.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916092125/http://www.nationalservice.gov/</a>
nationsreportcard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116044649/http://nationsreportcard.gov/reading_math_2005/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116044649/http://nationsreportcard.gov/reading_math_2005/</a>
navy.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192828/http://www.navy.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192828/http://www.navy.mil/</a>
nbc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052413/http://www.nbc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052413/http://www.nbc.gov/</a>
nbii.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://nbii.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004155/http://nbii.gov/</a>
nc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000243/http://www.nc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000243/http://www.nc.gov/</a>
ncagr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081129040523/http://www.ncagr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081129040523/http://www.ncagr.gov/</a>
nccs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://nccs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://nccs.gov/</a>
ncd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052640/http://www.ncd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052640/http://www.ncd.gov/</a>
ncifcrf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052629/http://www.ncifcrf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052629/http://www.ncifcrf.gov/</a>
ncix.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052629/http://www.ncix.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052629/http://www.ncix.gov/</a>
ncjrs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103234054/http://www.ncjrs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103234054/http://www.ncjrs.gov/</a>
nclb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032139/http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032139/http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml</a>
nclis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nclis.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nclis.gov/</a>
ncpc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052620/http://www.ncpc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052620/http://www.ncpc.gov/</a>
ncs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://ncs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://ncs.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
ncua.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://ncua.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://ncua.gov/</a>
ndep.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035136/http://www.ndep.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035136/http://www.ndep.gov/</a>
ndop.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035139/http://www.ndop.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920035139/http://www.ndop.gov/</a>
nea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052811/http://www.nea.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052811/http://www.nea.gov/</a>
neajazzmasters.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117183047/http://www.neajazzmasters.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117183047/http://www.neajazzmasters.gov/</a>
nedi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nedi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nedi.gov/</a>
negocios.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://negocios.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://negocios.gov/</a>
neh.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://neh.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://neh.gov/</a>
nehrp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123513/http://www.nehrp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123513/http://www.nehrp.gov/</a>
nemi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117002306/http://www.nemi.gov/apex/f?p=237:1:2752429382365649">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117002306/http://www.nemi.gov/apex/f?p=237:1:2752429382365649</a>
nepa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102100247/http://www.nepa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102100247/http://www.nepa.gov/</a>
nersc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053208/http://www.nersc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053208/http://www.nersc.gov/</a>
nfpors.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nfpors.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nfpors.gov/</a>
ng.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826192220/http://www.ng.mil/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826192220/http://www.ng.mil/default.aspx</a>
nga.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052622/http://www.nga.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052622/http://www.nga.gov/</a>
nga.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101021953/http://www1.nga.mil/Pages/Default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101021953/http://www1.nga.mil/Pages/Default.aspx</a>
ngc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://ngc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://ngc.gov/</a>
nhmfl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015441/http://www.nhmfl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015441/http://www.nhmfl.gov/</a>
nhtsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052729/http://www.nhtsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916052729/http://www.nhtsa.gov/</a>
nibin.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117010139/http://www.nibin.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117010139/http://www.nibin.gov/</a>
nic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://dotgov.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916003646/http://dotgov.gov/</a>
nic.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nic.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nic.mil/</a>
nicic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921162528/http://nicic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921162528/http://nicic.gov/</a>
nicsezcheckfbi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nicsezcheckfbi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nicsezcheckfbi.gov/</a>
nifc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053615/http://www.nifc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053615/http://www.nifc.gov/</a>
nifl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nifl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nifl.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
nigc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nigc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nigc.gov/</a>
nih.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nih.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://nih.gov/</a>
nihseniorhealth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nihseniorhealth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nihseniorhealth.gov/</a>
nima.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101021953/http://www1.nga.mil/Pages/Default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101021953/http://www1.nga.mil/Pages/Default.aspx</a>
nist.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nist.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nist.gov/</a>
nitrd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nitrd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nitrd.gov/</a>
nixonlibrary.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117050549/http://www.nixonlibrary.gov/aboutus/about.php">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117050549/http://www.nixonlibrary.gov/aboutus/about.php</a>
nlcf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nlcf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nlcf.gov/</a>
nlm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090515014757/http://www.nlm.nih.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090515014757/http://www.nlm.nih.gov/</a>
nlr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nlr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nlr.gov/</a>
nmb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053458/http://www.nmb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053458/http://www.nmb.gov/</a>
nmfs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053449/http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053449/http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/</a>
nmsc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916084113/http://nmsc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916084113/http://nmsc.gov/</a>
nnlm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nnlm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nnlm.gov/</a>
noaa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053450/http://www.noaa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053450/http://www.noaa.gov/</a>
noaawatch.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090105233256/http://www.noaawatch.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090105233256/http://www.noaawatch.gov/</a>
nochildleftbehind.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032139/http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916032139/http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml</a>
nolaenvironmental.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090206061939/http://www.nolaenvironmental.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090206061939/http://www.nolaenvironmental.gov/</a>
nonprofit.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919223828/http://www.usa.gov/Business/Nonprofit.shtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919223828/http://www.usa.gov/Business/Nonprofit.shtml</a>
norad.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825025521/http://www.norad.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825025521/http://www.norad.mil/</a>
northcom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192835/http://www.northcom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192835/http://www.northcom.mil/</a>
nosc.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916084149/http://nosc.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916084149/http://nosc.mil/</a>
nps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053531/http://www.nps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053531/http://www.nps.gov/</a>
nrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053519/http://www.nrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053519/http://www.nrc.gov/</a>
nrel.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053501/http://www.nrel.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053501/http://www.nrel.gov/</a>



UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
nro.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nro.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nro.gov/</a>
nrojr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nrojr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004157/http://nrojr.gov/</a>
nsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053458/http://www.nsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053458/http://www.nsa.gov/</a>
nsep.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109144525/http://www.nsep.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109144525/http://www.nsep.gov/</a>
nsf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004201/http://nsf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004201/http://nsf.gov/</a>
nsopr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920133711/http://www.nsopr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920133711/http://www.nsopr.gov/</a>
ntdprogram.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924185604/http://www.ntdprogram.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924185604/http://www.ntdprogram.gov/</a>
ntiadt.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917142629/https://www.ntiadt.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917142629/https://www.ntiadt.gov/</a>
ntis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053458/http://www.ntis.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053458/http://www.ntis.gov/</a>
ntrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232859/http://www.ntrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232859/http://www.ntrc.gov/</a>
ntsb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://ntsb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://ntsb.gov/</a>
nuclear.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103204927/http://www.nuclear.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103204927/http://www.nuclear.gov/</a>
nutrition.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920040645/http://www.nutrition.gov/nal_display/index.php?info_center=11&amp;tax_level=3&amp;tax_subject=389&amp;topic_id=1673&amp;level3_id=6198&amp;level4_id=0&amp;level5_id=0&amp;placement_default=0">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920040645/http://www.nutrition.gov/nal_display/index.php?info_center=11&amp;tax_level=3&amp;tax_subject=389&amp;topic_id=1673&amp;level3_id=6198&amp;level4_id=0&amp;level5_id=0&amp;placement_default=0</a>
nvtc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192037/http://www.nvtc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192037/http://www.nvtc.gov/</a>
nwbc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://nwbc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://nwbc.gov/</a>
nwcg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053456/http://www.nwcg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053456/http://www.nwcg.gov/</a>
nwfireplan.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081014155604/http://www.nwfireplan.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081014155604/http://www.nwfireplan.gov/</a>
nwrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053454/http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916053454/http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/</a>
nwtrb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://nwtrb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://nwtrb.gov/</a>
occ.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://occ.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://occ.gov/</a>
oceancommission.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://oceancommission.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://oceancommission.gov/</a>
odci.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919214344/https://www.cia.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919214344/https://www.cia.gov/</a>
odni.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916085712/http://www.odni.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916085712/http://www.odni.gov/</a>
oea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825043430/http://www.oea.gov/oeaweb.nsf/Home?readform">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825043430/http://www.oea.gov/oeaweb.nsf/Home?readform</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
oecdonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://oecdonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://oecdonline.gov/</a>
ofcm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916055541/http://www.ofcm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916055541/http://www.ofcm.gov/</a>
ofee.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://ofee.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://ofee.gov/</a>
oftheo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916055541/http://www.oftheo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916055541/http://www.oftheo.gov/</a>
oge.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090107074220/http://www.oge.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090107074220/http://www.oge.gov/</a>
ojp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081031121549/http://www.ojp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081031121549/http://www.ojp.gov/</a>
oldnycustomhouse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009080452/http://www.oldnycustomhouse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081009080452/http://www.oldnycustomhouse.gov/</a>
omb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915223247/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915223247/http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/</a>
omhrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://omhrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://omhrc.gov/</a>
ondcp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103145022/http://www.ondcp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103145022/http://www.ondcp.gov/</a>
onguardonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923090945/http://onguardonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923090945/http://onguardonline.gov/</a>
onhir.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://onhir.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://onhir.gov/</a>
onlineanguard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916105205/http://www.onguardonline.gov/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916105205/http://www.onguardonline.gov/default.aspx</a>
onlinewbc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061420/http://www.onlinewbc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061420/http://www.onlinewbc.gov/</a>
openworld.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://openworld.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://openworld.gov/</a>
operationhomecoming.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015654/http://www.operationhomecoming.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114015654/http://www.operationhomecoming.gov/</a>
opic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://opic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://opic.gov/</a>
opm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://opm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://opm.gov/</a>
opportunityconference.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920040640/http://www.opportunityconference.gov/public/index.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920040640/http://www.opportunityconference.gov/public/index.cfm</a>
orau.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920104910/http://orise.orau.gov/index.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920104910/http://orise.orau.gov/index.htm</a>
organdonor.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://organdonor.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://organdonor.gov/</a>
ornl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://ornl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://ornl.gov/</a>
osac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115004004/http://www.osac.gov/Reports/report.cfm?contentID=84745">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115004004/http://www.osac.gov/Reports/report.cfm?contentID=84745</a>
osc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://osc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://osc.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
osdbu.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://osdbu.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://osdbu.gov/</a>
osha.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://osha.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004159/http://osha.gov/</a>
oshrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://oshrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004158/http://oshrc.gov/</a>
osm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825210913/http://www.osm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825210913/http://www.osm.gov/</a>
osmre.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061552/http://www.osmre.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061552/http://www.osmre.gov/</a>
osti.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061549/http://www.osti.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061549/http://www.osti.gov/</a>
ostp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://ostp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://ostp.gov/</a>
ots.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917110900/http://www.ots.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917110900/http://www.ots.gov/</a>
ourdocuments.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://ourdocuments.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004202/http://ourdocuments.gov/</a>
ourmilitary.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826084931/http://www.ourmilitary.mil/index.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090826084931/http://www.ourmilitary.mil/index.aspx</a>
outlook.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920021000/http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/outlooknews.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920021000/http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/outlooknews.htm</a>
ovc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004447/http://ovc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004447/http://ovc.gov/</a>
p2sustainabilitylibrary.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090509234245/http://www.p2sustainabilitylibrary.mil/P2_Opportunity_Handbook/13_4.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090509234245/http://www.p2sustainabilitylibrary.mil/P2_Opportunity_Handbook/13_4.html</a>
pacha.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004539/http://pacha.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004539/http://pacha.gov/</a>
pacificflyway.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115214952/http://pacificflyway.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115214952/http://pacificflyway.gov/</a>
pacom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160532/http://www.pacom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160532/http://www.pacom.mil/</a>
padillabay.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004539/http://padillabay.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004539/http://padillabay.gov/</a>
pandemicflu.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082104/http://www.pandemicflu.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082104/http://www.pandemicflu.gov/</a>
panynj.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922011844/http://panynj.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922011844/http://panynj.gov/</a>
papahanaumokuakea.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090510200955/http://www.papahanaumokuakea.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090510200955/http://www.papahanaumokuakea.gov/</a>
patientsafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123032/http://www.patientsafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916123032/http://www.patientsafety.gov/</a>
patriotbonds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004538/http://patriotbonds.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004538/http://patriotbonds.gov/</a>
pay.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916175519/https://www.pay.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916175519/https://www.pay.gov/</a>
pbgc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004540/http://pbgc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004540/http://pbgc.gov/</a>
pcah.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061732/http://www.pcah.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061732/http://www.pcah.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
pccotc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115072043/https://www.pccotc.gov/pccotc/index.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090115072043/https://www.pccotc.gov/pccotc/index.htm</a>
pcha.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061723/http://www.pcha.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916061723/http://www.pcha.gov/</a>
pdhealth.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090201174557/http://www.pdhealth.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090201174557/http://www.pdhealth.mil/</a>
peacecore.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004757/http://peacecore.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004757/http://peacecore.gov/</a>
peacecorp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106200612/http://www.peacecorp.gov/index.cfm?shell=error">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106200612/http://www.peacecorp.gov/index.cfm?shell=error</a>
peacecorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004757/http://peacecorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004757/http://peacecorps.gov/</a>
pentagon.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192356/http://www.pentagon.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117192356/http://www.pentagon.gov/</a>
pentagon.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923234350/http://www.pentagon.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923234350/http://www.pentagon.mil/</a>
pentagonchannel.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916215855/http://www.pentagonchannel.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916215855/http://www.pentagonchannel.mil/</a>
peoplelandandwater.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081205141419/http://www.peoplelandandwater.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081205141419/http://www.peoplelandandwater.gov/</a>
pepfar.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062216/http://www.pepfar.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062216/http://www.pepfar.gov/</a>
pfpa.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116231652/http://www.pfpa.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116231652/http://www.pfpa.mil/</a>
plainlanguage.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005134/http://plainlanguage.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005134/http://plainlanguage.gov/</a>
pmf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920044048/https://www.pmf.opm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920044048/https://www.pmf.opm.gov/</a>
pmi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232644/http://www.pmi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921232644/http://www.pmi.gov/</a>
pnl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062723/http://www.pnl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062723/http://www.pnl.gov/</a>
pnt.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013220/http://pnt.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109013220/http://pnt.gov/</a>
policyworks.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005136/http://policyworks.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005136/http://policyworks.gov/</a>
ppirs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.ppirs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.ppirs.gov/</a>
pppl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062436/http://www.pppl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062436/http://www.pppl.gov/</a>
prc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005414/http://prc.gov/(S(rwu4yeuh5nhvk4enhff1se55))/prc-pages/default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005414/http://prc.gov/(S(rwu4yeuh5nhvk4enhff1se55))/prc-pages/default.aspx</a>
preserveamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://preserveamerica.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://preserveamerica.gov/</a>
presidentialdocuments.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090507034153/http://www.presidentialdocuments.gov/&amp;P_HPSESSID=9fac9d245bed9afd2dbca3c61a3be485">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090507034153/http://www.presidentialdocuments.gov/&amp;P_HPSESSID=9fac9d245bed9afd2dbca3c61a3be485</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
presidentialserviceawards.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://presidentialserviceawards.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://presidentialserviceawards.gov/</a>
presidentialtransition.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081106221459/http://presidentialtransition.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081106221459/http://presidentialtransition.gov/</a>
presidio.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005357/http://presidio.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005357/http://presidio.gov/</a>
presidiotrust.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090512190842/http://presidio.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090512190842/http://presidio.gov/</a>
preventwmd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081106005200/http://www.preventwmd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081106005200/http://www.preventwmd.gov/</a>
projectsafechildhood.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921220830/http://www.projectsafechildhood.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921220830/http://www.projectsafechildhood.gov/</a>
projectsafeneighborhoods.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107212916/http://www.projectsafeneighborhoods.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081107212916/http://www.projectsafeneighborhoods.gov/</a>
protectamericaact.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103073957/http://www.protectamericaact.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103073957/http://www.protectamericaact.gov/</a>
protectyourmove.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920192503/http://www.protectyourmove.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920192503/http://www.protectyourmove.gov/</a>
psc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062926/http://www.psc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062926/http://www.psc.gov/</a>
psn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104104926/http://www.psn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104104926/http://www.psn.gov/</a>
psob.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109142228/https://www.psob.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090109142228/https://www.psob.gov/</a>
pubmed.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081024103634/http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081024103634/http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez/</a>
pubmedcentral.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062936/http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916062936/http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/</a>
quic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916064436/http://www.quic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916064436/http://www.quic.gov/</a>
rcfl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://rcfl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://rcfl.gov/</a>
ready.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.ready.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.ready.gov/</a>
realpropertyprofile.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916093026/https://frpp.3ht.com/Default.aspx?module=Login">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916093026/https://frpp.3ht.com/Default.aspx?module=Login</a>
rebuildingthegulfcoast.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917194924/http://www.rebuildingthegulfcoast.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917194924/http://www.rebuildingthegulfcoast.gov/</a>
recalls.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917114518/http://www.recalls.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917114518/http://www.recalls.gov/</a>
recdata.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090813162323/http://recdata.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090813162323/http://recdata.gov/</a>
recovery.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090218005149/http://www.recovery.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090218005149/http://www.recovery.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
recoverymonth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://recoverymonth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005358/http://recoverymonth.gov/</a>
recreation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070136/http://www.recreation.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070136/http://www.recreation.gov/</a>
recreationmaps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.recreation.gov/marketing.do?goto=/welcomeToNewRecreationGov.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.recreation.gov/marketing.do?goto=/welcomeToNewRecreationGov.html</a>
reentry.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916154408/http://www.reentry.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916154408/http://www.reentry.gov/</a>
reginfo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070415/http://www.reginfo.gov/public/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070415/http://www.reginfo.gov/public/</a>
regulation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204185244/http://www.regulations.gov/search/index.jsp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204185244/http://www.regulations.gov/search/index.jsp</a>
regulations.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204185244/http://www.regulations.gov/search/index.jsp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204185244/http://www.regulations.gov/search/index.jsp</a>
remember.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.remember.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.remember.gov/</a>
reo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005359/http://reo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005359/http://reo.gov/</a>
reportband.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922141832/http://www.reportband.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080922141832/http://www.reportband.gov/</a>
research.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116172902/http://www.research.gov/rgov/anonymous.portal?nfpb=true&amp;pageLabel=page_home&amp;nfls=false">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116172902/http://www.research.gov/rgov/anonymous.portal?nfpb=true&amp;pageLabel=page_home&amp;nfls=false</a>
reserveusa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.recreation.gov/marketing.do?goto=/welcomeToNewRecreationGov.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070040/http://www.recreation.gov/marketing.do?goto=/welcomeToNewRecreationGov.html</a>
results.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915223412/http://www.whitehouse.gov/results/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915223412/http://www.whitehouse.gov/results/</a>
rfets.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917113556/http://www.lm.doe.gov/land/sites/co/rocky_flats/rocky.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917113556/http://www.lm.doe.gov/land/sites/co/rocky_flats/rocky.htm</a>
rivers.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116205108/http://www.rivers.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116205108/http://www.rivers.gov/</a>
rocis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045500/https://www.rocis.gov/rocis/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045500/https://www.rocis.gov/rocis/</a>
rrb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005400/http://rrb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005400/http://rrb.gov/</a>
safecomprogram.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118093238/http://www.safecomprogram.gov/SAFECONM/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118093238/http://www.safecomprogram.gov/SAFECONM/</a>
safercar.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045529/http://www.safercar.gov/portal/site/safercar/menuitem.13dd5c887c7e1358fefe0a2f35a67789/?vgnnextoid=eb5c56192d8c9110VgnVCM1000002fd17898RCRD">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045529/http://www.safercar.gov/portal/site/safercar/menuitem.13dd5c887c7e1358fefe0a2f35a67789/?vgnnextoid=eb5c56192d8c9110VgnVCM1000002fd17898RCRD</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
safercars.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045529/http://www.safercar.gov/portal/site/safercar/menuitem.13dd5c887c7e1358fefe0a2f35a67789/?vgnextoid=eb5c56192d8c9110VgnVCM1000002fd17898RCRD">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045529/http://www.safercar.gov/portal/site/safercar/menuitem.13dd5c887c7e1358fefe0a2f35a67789/?vgnextoid=eb5c56192d8c9110VgnVCM1000002fd17898RCRD</a>
safetruck.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924190509/http://safetruck.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924190509/http://safetruck.gov/</a>
safetrucks.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005446/http://safetrucks.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005446/http://safetrucks.gov/</a>
safetyact.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045530/https://www.safetyact.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920045530/https://www.safetyact.gov/</a>
salmonrecovery.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916135335/http://www.salmonrecovery.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916135335/http://www.salmonrecovery.gov/</a>
sam.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920050657/https://www.sam.gov/SAMdocs/login.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-0d4553a0-1a7e-1026-9325-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-iVU3JuZTVdwPbYu%2fiOmlEF1wAiWmaD4PZncgyMtg3FvU0xzvbPyMANT3SBI%2fZdVV&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fsam.gov%2findex.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920050657/https://www.sam.gov/SAMdocs/login.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-0d4553a0-1a7e-1026-9325-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-iVU3JuZTVdwPbYu%2fiOmlEF1wAiWmaD4PZncgyMtg3FvU0xzvbPyMANT3SBI%2fZdVV&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fsam.gov%2findex.html</a>
samhsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005725/http://samhsa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005725/http://samhsa.gov/</a>
sandia.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005725/http://sandia.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005725/http://sandia.gov/</a>
sapr.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924134059/http://www.sapr.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924134059/http://www.sapr.mil/</a>
sarasquest.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920050535/http://teens.drugabuse.gov/sarasquest/index.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920050535/http://teens.drugabuse.gov/sarasquest/index.asp</a>
savbonds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savbonds.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savbonds.gov/</a>
savingsbondconnection.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savingsbondconnection.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savingsbondconnection.gov/</a>
savingsbonds.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savingsbonds.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savingsbonds.gov/</a>
savingsbondsdirect.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921172217/https://www.savingsbondsdirect.gov/flwsbPublic/index.html?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-35be0438-cf03-1002-bb5e-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-aVELE03KRTwCaOauU8%2bpHIDK7HUCE44riUXZjXu9576SbbckAuvONiE4cXUN0Sue&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fflwsb.gov%2ffedline%2fsmlogon.action">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921172217/https://www.savingsbondsdirect.gov/flwsbPublic/index.html?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-35be0438-cf03-1002-bb5e-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-aVELE03KRTwCaOauU8%2bpHIDK7HUCE44riUXZjXu9576SbbckAuvONiE4cXUN0Sue&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fflwsb.gov%2ffedline%2fsmlogon.action</a>
savingsbonduniversity.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savingsbonduniversity.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://savingsbonduniversity.gov/</a>
sba.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://sba.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://sba.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
sbaexchange.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005725/http://sbaexchange.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005725/http://sbaexchange.gov/</a>
sbir.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917201758/http://www.sbir.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917201758/http://www.sbir.gov/</a>
sbu.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://sbu.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005724/http://sbu.gov/</a>
scidac.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917120301/http://www.scidac.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917120301/http://www.scidac.gov/</a>
science.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005730/http://science.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005730/http://science.gov/</a>
scienceaccelerator.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916153626/http://www.scienceaccelerator.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916153626/http://www.scienceaccelerator.gov/</a>
sdi.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117183249/http://www.sdi.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117183249/http://www.sdi.gov/</a>
sdp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005726/http://sdp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005726/http://sdp.gov/</a>
sdr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005733/http://sdr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005733/http://sdr.gov/</a>
sec-elearning.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920052725/http://sec-elearning.gov/MaestroC/dsp_login.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920052725/http://sec-elearning.gov/MaestroC/dsp_login.cfm</a>
sec-oig.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117121246/http://www.sec-oig.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117121246/http://www.sec-oig.gov/</a>
sec.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005846/http://sec.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005846/http://sec.gov/</a>
secretservice.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070046/http://www.secretservice.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070046/http://www.secretservice.gov/</a>
section108.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916153905/http://www.section108.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916153905/http://www.section108.gov/</a>
section508.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005846/http://section508.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005846/http://section508.gov/</a>
segurosocial.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081011122004/http://segurosocial.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081011122004/http://segurosocial.gov/</a>
selectagents.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117042503/http://www.selectagents.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117042503/http://www.selectagents.gov/</a>
senate.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222725/http://www.senate.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222725/http://www.senate.gov/</a>
seniorcorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921154435/http://www.seniorcorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921154435/http://www.seniorcorps.gov/</a>
seniorleaders.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090312163226/https://my.seniorleaders.gov/login.aspx?redirect=https%3a%2f%2fmy.seniorleaders.gov%2fhome.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090312163226/https://my.seniorleaders.gov/login.aspx?redirect=https%3a%2f%2fmy.seniorleaders.gov%2fhome.aspx</a>
seniors.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919225105/http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919225105/http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml</a>
sensor.net.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118024900/http://www.sensor.net.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118024900/http://www.sensor.net.gov/</a>
serve.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005959/http://serve.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916005959/http://serve.gov/</a>
servicemembers.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924164100/http://www.servicemembers.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924164100/http://www.servicemembers.gov/</a>
sfwmd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070054/http://www.sfwmd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070054/http://www.sfwmd.gov/</a>



UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
sierranevadawild.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://sierranevadawild.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://sierranevadawild.gov/</a>
sierrawildbear.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010211/http://sierrawildbear.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010211/http://sierrawildbear.gov/</a>
sigtar.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090901115540/http://sigtar.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090901115540/http://sigtar.gov/</a>
sji.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916162344/http://www.sji.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916162344/http://www.sji.gov/</a>
slgs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://slgs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://slgs.gov/</a>
smallpox.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smallpox.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smallpox.gov/</a>
smallpox.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smallpox.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smallpox.mil/</a>
smallstep.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010211/http://smallstep.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010211/http://smallstep.gov/</a>
smart.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smart.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smart.gov/</a>
smartcard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505230031/http://www.smartcard.gov/sc-handbook.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090505230031/http://www.smartcard.gov/sc-handbook.htm</a>
smokefree.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smokefree.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://smokefree.gov/</a>
sns.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://neutrons.ornl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916004156/http://neutrons.ornl.gov/</a>
soc.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090513142640/http://www.soc.mil/Fam_Support/mcp.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090513142640/http://www.soc.mil/Fam_Support/mcp.htm</a>
socialsecurity.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://socialsecurity.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://socialsecurity.gov/</a>
socialsecurityadvisoryboard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://socialsecurityadvisoryboard.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010210/http://socialsecurityadvisoryboard.gov/</a>
socom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192829/http://www.socom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916192829/http://www.socom.mil/</a>
southcom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104043050/http://www.southcom.mil/appssc/index.php">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104043050/http://www.southcom.mil/appssc/index.php</a>
speaker.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070037/http://www.speaker.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070037/http://www.speaker.gov/</a>
spp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103143119/http://www.spp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103143119/http://www.spp.gov/</a>
srmt-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106222022/http://srmt-nsn.gov/pgm_09.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106222022/http://srmt-nsn.gov/pgm_09.htm</a>
srpmic-nsn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114104734/http://www.srpmic-nsn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114104734/http://www.srpmic-nsn.gov/</a>
srs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070125/http://www.srs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916070125/http://www.srs.gov/</a>
ssa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010216/http://ssa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010216/http://ssa.gov/</a>
ssab.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010214/http://ssab.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010214/http://ssab.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
sss.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010343/http://sss.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010343/http://sss.gov/</a>
standards.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010358/http://standards.gov/standards_gov/index.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010358/http://standards.gov/standards_gov/index.cfm</a>
stat-usa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010343/http://stat-usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916010343/http://stat-usa.gov/</a>
state.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916112450/http://www.state.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916112450/http://www.state.gov/</a>
statelocal.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919225623/http://www.usa.gov/Government/State_Local.shtml">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919225623/http://www.usa.gov/Government/State_Local.shtml</a>
stennis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://stennis.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://stennis.gov/</a>
steroidabuse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011239/http://steroidabuse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011239/http://steroidabuse.gov/</a>
stopalcoholabuse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916120117/http://www.stopalcoholabuse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916120117/http://www.stopalcoholabuse.gov/</a>
stopfakes.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114133143/http://www.stopfakes.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114133143/http://www.stopfakes.gov/</a>
stopmedicarefraud.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827044647/http://www.stopmedicarefraud.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827044647/http://www.stopmedicarefraud.gov/</a>
stratcom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160532/http://www.stratcom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160532/http://www.stratcom.mil/</a>
strengtheningsocialsecurity.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916163816/http://www.strengtheningsocialsecurity.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916163816/http://www.strengtheningsocialsecurity.gov/</a>
studentjobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.studentjobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.studentjobs.gov/</a>
students.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920023849/http://www.students.gov/STUGOVWebApp/Public">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920023849/http://www.students.gov/STUGOVWebApp/Public</a>
supremecourtus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://supremecourtus.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://supremecourtus.gov/</a>
surgeongeneral.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://surgeongeneral.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://surgeongeneral.gov/</a>
swpa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://swpa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://swpa.gov/</a>
symbols.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://symbols.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://symbols.gov/</a>
taaps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://taaps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://taaps.gov/</a>
taapsconnect.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://taapsconnect.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://taapsconnect.gov/</a>
taapslink.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://taapslink.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://taapslink.gov/</a>
takepride.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://takepride.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://takepride.gov/</a>
takethepledge.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://takethepledge.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://takethepledge.gov/</a>
talkingquality.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117153430/http://www.talkingquality.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117153430/http://www.talkingquality.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
taxreformpanel.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924174743/http://www.taxreformpanel.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080924174743/http://www.taxreformpanel.gov/</a>
tda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustda.gov/</a>
telework.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916163831/http://www.telework.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916163831/http://www.telework.gov/</a>
tesorodirecto.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://tesorodirecto.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://tesorodirecto.gov/</a>
tfhrc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072138/http://www.tfhrc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072138/http://www.tfhrc.gov/</a>
thecoolspot.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://thecoolspot.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://thecoolspot.gov/</a>
thejobpage.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916164042/http://www.thejobpage.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916164042/http://www.thejobpage.gov/</a>
thomas.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000018/http://www.thomas.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000018/http://www.thomas.gov/</a>
tigta.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011245/http://tigta.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011245/http://tigta.gov/</a>
time.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://time.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011240/http://time.gov/</a>
tissueengineering.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://tissueengineering.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://tissueengineering.gov/</a>
topnet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925081901/http://www.topnet.gov/ContactFraudConference.jsp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080925081901/http://www.topnet.gov/ContactFraudConference.jsp</a>
trade.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011845/http://trade.gov/index.asp">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011845/http://trade.gov/index.asp</a>
tradeagreements.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102165234/http://www.tradeagreements.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102165234/http://www.tradeagreements.gov/</a>
tradestatsexpress.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011254/http://tradestatsexpress.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011254/http://tradestatsexpress.gov/</a>
transcom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160534/http://www.transcom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160534/http://www.transcom.mil/</a>
transportation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011254/http://transportation.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011254/http://transportation.gov/</a>
treas.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treas.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treas.gov/</a>
treasury.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916090430/http://www.treasury.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916090430/http://www.treasury.gov/</a>
treasuryauctions.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasuryauctions.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasuryauctions.gov/</a>
treasurydirect.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasurydirect.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasurydirect.gov/</a>
treasuryscams.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasuryscams.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasuryscams.gov/</a>
treasurysecurities.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasurysecurities.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://treasurysecurities.gov/</a>
tribaljusticeandsafety.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921224718/http://www.tribaljusticeandsafety.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921224718/http://www.tribaljusticeandsafety.gov/</a>
tricare.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917081845/http://www.tricare.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917081845/http://www.tricare.mil/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
truman.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://truman.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011241/http://truman.gov/</a>
tsa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070707/http://www.tsa.dhs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070707/http://www.tsa.dhs.gov/</a>
tsp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://tsp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://tsp.gov/</a>
tsunami.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011247/http://tsunami.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011247/http://tsunami.gov/</a>
tswg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://tswg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://tswg.gov/</a>
ttb.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072206/http://www.ttb.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072206/http://www.ttb.gov/</a>
ttbonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081637/https://www.ttbonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081637/https://www.ttbonline.gov/</a>
ttlplus.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070706/https://www.ttlplus.gov/public/ttllogin.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-a15037c8-044e-100c-a048-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-PlxUz0efurkgO9B%2fvQT%2btaLwaOVDgygJDvJsmWfk%2b3P8xIvoGraFYiDSyhOJ3yjN&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fttlplus.gov%2findex.html">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070706/https://www.ttlplus.gov/public/ttllogin.fcc?TYPE=33554433&amp;REALMOID=06-a15037c8-044e-100c-a048-8316e05f304d&amp;GUID=&amp;SMAUTHREASON=0&amp;METHOD=GET&amp;SMAGENTNAME=-SM-PlxUz0efurkgO9B%2fvQT%2btaLwaOVDgygJDvJsmWfk%2b3P8xIvoGraFYiDSyhOJ3yjN&amp;TARGET=-SM-https%3a%2f%2fttlplus.gov%2findex.html</a>
tva.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://tva.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://tva.gov/</a>
ua-exp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070439/http://ua-exp.gov/QUICKPLACE/QUICKPLACE/MAIN.nsf/h_Toc/4df38292d748069d0525670800167212/?OpenDocument">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920070439/http://ua-exp.gov/QUICKPLACE/QUICKPLACE/MAIN.nsf/h_Toc/4df38292d748069d0525670800167212/?OpenDocument</a>
udall.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://udall.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://udall.gov/</a>
uep.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916182850/http://www.uep.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916182850/http://www.uep.gov/</a>
unicor.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://unicor.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011246/http://unicor.gov/</a>
unionreports.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081211031152/http://www.dol.gov/esa/olms/regs/compliance/rrlo/lmrda.htm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081211031152/http://www.dol.gov/esa/olms/regs/compliance/rrlo/lmrda.htm</a>
unitedstatesvisas.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917103955/http://www.unitedstatesvisas.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917103955/http://www.unitedstatesvisas.gov/</a>
unitedweride.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921202757/http://www.unitedweride.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921202757/http://www.unitedweride.gov/</a>
us-cert.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.us-cert.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.us-cert.gov/</a>
us-iotws.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923091850/http://www.us-iotws.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080923091850/http://www.us-iotws.gov/</a>
us-ipy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081026215440/http://www.us-ipy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081026215440/http://www.us-ipy.gov/</a>
us.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
usa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
usability.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usability.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usability.gov/</a>
usadf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103212629/http://www.usadf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103212629/http://www.usadf.gov/</a>
usafreedomcorp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usafreedomcorp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usafreedomcorp.gov/</a>
usafreedomcorps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usafreedomcorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usafreedomcorps.gov/</a>
usafreedomcorpskids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103065201/http://www.usafreedomcorpskids.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081103065201/http://www.usafreedomcorpskids.gov/</a>
usagov.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
usaid-ph.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081019115223/http://www.usaid-ph.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081019115223/http://www.usaid-ph.gov/</a>
usaid.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916080359/http://www.usaid.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916080359/http://www.usaid.gov/</a>
usaidallnet.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081023062458/http://www.usaidallnet.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081023062458/http://www.usaidallnet.gov/</a>
usajobs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000243/http://www.usajobs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000243/http://www.usajobs.gov/</a>
usap.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011254/http://usap.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011254/http://usap.gov/</a>
usasearch.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916132433/http://usasearch.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916132433/http://usasearch.gov/</a>
usaservices.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usaservices.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usaservices.gov/</a>
usaspending.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.usaspending.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.usaspending.gov/</a>
usatestmanager.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506050635/https://usatestmanager.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506050635/https://usatestmanager.gov/</a>
usatradeonline.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usatradeonline.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usatradeonline.gov/</a>
usbg.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072133/http://www.usbg.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072133/http://www.usbg.gov/</a>
usbm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081005032546/http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/mining/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081005032546/http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/mining/</a>
usborderpatrol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usborderpatrol.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usborderpatrol.gov/</a>
usbp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usbp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011252/http://usbp.gov/</a>
usbr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072205/http://www.usbr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072205/http://www.usbr.gov/</a>
uscapitolpolice.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081208061956/http://www.uscapitolpolice.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081208061956/http://www.uscapitolpolice.gov/</a>
uscc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222732/http://www.uscc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222732/http://www.uscc.gov/</a>
usccr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.usccr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072139/http://www.usccr.gov/</a>
uscert.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825060456/http://www.uscert.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090825060456/http://www.uscert.gov/</a>
uscg.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uscg.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uscg.mil/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
 URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
uscirf.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uscirf.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uscirf.gov/</a>
uscis.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072215/http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072215/http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis</a>
uscourts.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072315/http://www.uscourts.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072315/http://www.uscourts.gov/</a>
usctcgateway.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921235228/http://www.usctcgateway.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921235228/http://www.usctcgateway.gov/</a>
uscva.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118093036/http://www.uscva.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090118093036/http://www.uscva.gov/</a>
usda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916074007/http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916074007/http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome</a>
usdebitcard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://usdebitcard.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://usdebitcard.gov/</a>
usdoj.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916073415/http://www.usdoj.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916073415/http://www.usdoj.gov/</a>
useconomy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://useconomy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://useconomy.gov/</a>
usembassy-mexico.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://usembassy-mexico.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://usembassy-mexico.gov/</a>
usembassy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090510175811/http://www.usembassy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090510175811/http://www.usembassy.gov/</a>
usfj.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827040830/http://www.usfj.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090827040830/http://www.usfj.mil/</a>
usgcrp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://usgcrp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://usgcrp.gov/</a>
usgeo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921235800/http://usgeo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080921235800/http://usgeo.gov/</a>
usgov.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
usgovernment.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
usgovt.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072149/http://www.usa.gov/</a>
usgs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916075037/http://www.usgs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916075037/http://www.usgs.gov/</a>
usicn.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117050943/http://www.usicn.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117050943/http://www.usicn.gov/</a>
usitc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011510/http://usitc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011510/http://usitc.gov/</a>
usmarshals.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920003230/http://www.usmarshals.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920003230/http://www.usmarshals.gov/</a>
usmc.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920072115/http://www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920072115/http://www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx</a>
usmint.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011510/http://usmint.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011510/http://usmint.gov/</a>
usoge.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.usoge.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.usoge.gov/</a>
uspshs.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011510/http://uspshs.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011510/http://uspshs.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
usps.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222725/http://www.usps.com/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222725/http://www.usps.com/</a>
uspsoig.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uspsoig.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uspsoig.gov/</a>
uspto.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uspto.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://uspto.gov/</a>
usptocareers.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117125007/http://usptocareers.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090117125007/http://usptocareers.gov/</a>
ussc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.ussc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.ussc.gov/</a>
ustaxcourt.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://ustaxcourt.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011509/http://ustaxcourt.gov/</a>
ustda.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustda.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustda.gov/</a>
ustr.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustr.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustr.gov/</a>
ustranscom.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160534/http://www.transcom.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917160534/http://www.transcom.mil/</a>
ustreas.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustreas.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://ustreas.gov/</a>
usuhs.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://usuhs.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013424/http://usuhs.mil/</a>
va.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072206/http://www.va.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072206/http://www.va.gov/</a>
vaccines.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013619/http://vaccines.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013619/http://vaccines.mil/</a>
vallescaldera.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013619/http://vallescaldera.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013619/http://vallescaldera.gov/</a>
vef.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920081435/http://home.vef.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920081435/http://home.vef.gov/</a>
vetapp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013619/http://vetapp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916013619/http://vetapp.gov/</a>
vetbiz.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.vetbiz.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916082825/http://www.vetbiz.gov/</a>
vetsuccess.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917121523/http://www.vetsuccess.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917121523/http://www.vetsuccess.gov/</a>
vidol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916110054/http://www.vidol.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916110054/http://www.vidol.gov/</a>
visitthecapitol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081126195936/http://www.visitthecapitol.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081126195936/http://www.visitthecapitol.gov/</a>
vitm.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014018/http://vitm.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014018/http://vitm.gov/</a>
voa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917150747/http://www.voanews.com/english/portal.cfm">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917150747/http://www.voanews.com/english/portal.cfm</a>
volunteer.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usafreedomcorps.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916011249/http://usafreedomcorps.gov/</a>
volunteeringinamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916124518/http://www.volunteeringinamerica.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916124518/http://www.volunteeringinamerica.gov/</a>
volunteerkids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104031326/http://www.volunteerkids.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081104031326/http://www.volunteerkids.gov/</a>

UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
volunteersforprosperity.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014020/http://volunteersforprosperity.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014020/http://volunteersforprosperity.gov/</a>
wapa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.wapa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.wapa.gov/</a>
warriorcare.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081129013345/http://www.warriorcare.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081129013345/http://www.warriorcare.mil/</a>
wartimecontracting.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506192927/http://www.wartimecontracting.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090506192927/http://www.wartimecontracting.gov/</a>
washingtondc.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920082305/http://www.dc.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920082305/http://www.dc.gov/</a>
watermonitor.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204184427/http://watermonitor.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081204184427/http://watermonitor.gov/</a>
wdol.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081623/http://www.wdol.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916081623/http://www.wdol.gov/</a>
weather.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920004514/http://www.weather.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920004514/http://www.weather.gov/</a>
web-services.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014016/http://web-services.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014016/http://web-services.gov/</a>
webcontent.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919223856/http://www.usa.gov/webcontent/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919223856/http://www.usa.gov/webcontent/</a>
webharvest.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081208145426/http://www.webharvest.gov/collections/pe&lt;br/&gt;th04/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081208145426/http://www.webharvest.gov/collections/pe th04/</a>
welcometousa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106151754/http://www.welcometousa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106151754/http://www.welcometousa.gov/</a>
westcoastoceans.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116145619/http://westcoastoceans.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090116145619/http://westcoastoceans.gov/</a>
wethepeople.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000206/http://www.wethepeople.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916000206/http://www.wethepeople.gov/</a>
whcoa.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106200842/http://www.whcoa.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090106200842/http://www.whcoa.gov/</a>
whitehouse.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222725/http://www.whitehouse.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080915222725/http://www.whitehouse.gov/</a>
whitehousedrugpolicy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101060803/http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081101060803/http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/</a>
whitehousefellows.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920011737/http://www.whitehouse.gov/fellows/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920011737/http://www.whitehouse.gov/fellows/</a>
whitehousekids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919235635/http://www.whitehouse.gov/kids/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080919235635/http://www.whitehouse.gov/kids/</a>
whs.mil	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090814044705/http://whs.mil/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090814044705/http://whs.mil/</a>
wildlifeconservation.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102212459/http://wildlifeconservation.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20081102212459/http://wildlifeconservation.gov/</a>
windpoweringamerica.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916153200/http://www.eere.energy.gov/windandhydro&lt;br/&gt;/windpoweringamerica/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916153200/http://www.eere.energy.gov/windandhydro /windpoweringamerica/</a>
wirec2008.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917212319/http://www.wirec2008.gov/wps/portal/wir&lt;br/&gt;ec2008">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080917212319/http://www.wirec2008.gov/wps/portal/wir ec2008</a>



UNT EOT Web Archive  
URLs for 1151 Subdomains in EOTCD Project Dataset

Subdomain	UNT EOT Archive URL
wizard.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014142/http://wizard.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014142/http://wizard.gov/</a>
wmd.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114200337/http://www.wmd.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090114200337/http://www.wmd.gov/</a>
women-21.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920090917/http://women-21.gov/index.cfm?FuseAction=Home.Home&amp;IsTextOnly=True&amp;CFID=1148979&amp;CFTOKEN=c55312f7374a2d3b-68A40F4E-1372-4138-C92FA5F3DD3CFFFC">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080920090917/http://women-21.gov/index.cfm?FuseAction=Home.Home&amp;IsTextOnly=True&amp;CFID=1148979&amp;CFTOKEN=c55312f7374a2d3b-68A40F4E-1372-4138-C92FA5F3DD3CFFFC</a>
womenbiz.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072142/http://www.womenbiz.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072142/http://www.womenbiz.gov/</a>
womenshealth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916115054/http://womenshealth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916115054/http://womenshealth.gov/</a>
womenshistorymonth.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090510000600/http://womenshistorymonth.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20090510000600/http://womenshistorymonth.gov/</a>
woodsowl.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014650/http://woodsowl.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014650/http://woodsowl.gov/</a>
worldstudy.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014650/http://worldstudy.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916014650/http://worldstudy.gov/</a>
xml.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://xml.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://xml.gov/</a>
yesican.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yesican.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yesican.gov/</a>
yesicankids.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yesicankids.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yesicankids.gov/</a>
yic.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yic.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yic.gov/</a>
ymp.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.ymp.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072141/http://www.ymp.gov/</a>
yosipuedo.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yosipuedo.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://yosipuedo.gov/</a>
youth2work.gov	<a href="http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://youth2work.gov/">http://webarchive.library.unt.edu/eot2008/20080916072151/http://youth2work.gov/</a>